
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
City of Scottsbluff City Council Chambers
2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE  69361

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Regular Meeting
September 21, 2015

6:00 PM

1. Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance.

3. For public information, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is available for 
review.

4. Notice of changes in the agenda by the city clerk (Additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under Item 5 
of this agenda.)

5. Citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda (As required by state law, no matter 
may be considered under this item unless council determines that the matter requires 
emergency action.)

6. Consent Calendar (Items in the consent calendar are proposed for adoption by one 
action for all items unless any member of the council requests that an item be 
considered separately.):

a) Approve the minutes of the  September 8, 2015 Regular Meeting.

b) Council to approve City Manager appointments to various boards and 
commissions.

c) Council to consider a Community Festival Permit for Western Trail Sports for a 
Fall Hunting Promotion on September 26, 2015, 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m., 
sidewalk surrounding 1802 Broadway.

d) Council to acknowledge a liability claim received from Maria Arellano which 
has been forwarded to the city’s insurance carrier.

7. Claims:

a) Regular Claims

8. Bids & Awards:

a) Council to consider rejecting a bid received for the Sanitary Sewer Main & 
Siphon Project due to funding resources and limited bid proposals.

b) Council to consider awarding the bid to Nebraska Machinery for a front wheel 
loader for Environmental Services in the amount of $142,500 as the best and 
lowest bid.

9. Reports from Staff, Boards & Commissions:

a) Council to receive an update on the revised Library policies.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 1 / 159



2

b) Council discussion regarding offer from American Tower to purchase tower site 
at 23 Club and give instructions to staff.

c) Council directions and instructions to staff regarding proposed improvements to 
Cleveland Field.

d) Council to consider playground proposals and funding source for Frank Park 
playground equipment.

e) Council to receive an update on the Comprehensive Plan.

f) Council to authorize Mayor to sign letters to agencies who are receiving City 
financial support, requesting quarterly reports.

g) Council instructions and directions to staff regarding the method of appointing 
members to the Community Redevelopment Authority (CRA). 

10. Resolution & Ordinances:

a) Council to consider an Ordinance relating to confidentiality of information 
provided for economic development purposes (third reading).

b) Council to consider an Ordinance regulating Commercial Vehicles used during 
the bean harvest.

11. Executive Session 

a) Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed necessary if the 
item is on the agenda.

12. Public Comments:   The purpose of this agenda item is to allow for public comment of 
items for potential discussion at a future Council Meeting.  Comments brought to the 
Council are for information only.  The Council will not take any action on the item 
except for referring it to staff to address or placement on a future Council Agenda.  This 
comment period will be limited to three (3) minutes per person

13. Council reports (informational only):
14. Scottsbluff Youth Council Representative report (informational only):
15. Adjournment.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 2 / 159



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, September 21, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Consent1

Approve the minutes of the  September 8, 2015 Regular Meeting.

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 3 / 159



 

 

 

 

         Regular Meeting 

         September 8, 2015 

 

 The Scottsbluff City Council met in a regular meeting on Tuesday, September 8, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. in the 

Council Chambers of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff.  A notice of the meeting had been published on 

September 4, 2015, in the Star Herald, a newspaper published and of general circulation in the city. The notice stated 

the date, hour and place of the meeting, that the meeting would be open to the public, that anyone with a disability 

desiring reasonable accommodations to attend the Council meeting should contact the City Clerk’s Office, and that 

an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current was available for public inspection at the office of the city clerk 

in city hall; provided, the city council could modify the agenda at the meeting if it determined that an emergency so 

required.  A similar notice, together with a copy of the agenda, also had been delivered to each council member, 

made available to radio stations KNEB, KMOR, KOAQ, and television stations KSTF and KDUH, and the Star 

Herald.  The notice was also available on the city’s website on September 4, 2015.  An agenda kept continuously 

current was available for public inspection at the office of the City Clerk at all times from publication of the notice to 

the time of the meeting.   

 Mayor Randy Meininger presided and City Clerk Dickinson recorded the proceedings. The Pledge of 

Allegiance was recited.  Mayor Meininger welcomed everyone in attendance and encouraged all citizens to 

participate in the council meeting asking those wishing to speak to come to the microphone and state their name and 

address for the record. Mayor Meininger informed those in attendance that a copy of the Nebraska open meetings act 

is posted in the back of the room on the west wall for the public’s review. The following Council Members were 

present: Jordan Colwell, Randy Meininger, Raymond Gonzales, Scott Shaver and Liz Hilyard. Absent: None.  

 Mayor Meininger asked if there were any changes to the agenda. City Clerk Dickinson informed the Council 

of the following changes:  Item 8a, clarification regarding the Housing Study RFP which will be received by October 

9, 2015, not October 1, 2015; and Item 10a, Library Policy review is pulled from the agenda.  Moved by Council 

Member Shaver, seconded by Council Member Hilyard, “to approve the changes to the agenda,” “YEAS”, Gonzales, 

Colwell, Meininger, Shaver, and Hilyard. “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

 Mayor Meininger asked if any citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda wished to include an item 

providing the City Council determines the item requires emergency action. There were none. Moved by Council 

Member Shaver, seconded by Council Member Hilyard that, 

1. “Council acknowledge the property damage claim from Clarence Gealy in the amount of $84,160 which 

has been referred to the City’s Insurance carrier,” 

2. “Council acknowledge the liability claim from Isidro Mendez Chavez which has been referred to the 

City’s Insurance carrier,  “YEAS”, Gonzales, Colwell, Meininger, Shaver, and Hilyard. “NAYS” None.  

Absent: None. 

 Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Shaver, “to approve the minutes from the August 

17, 2015 regular meeting with changes,” “YEAS”, Gonzales, Colwell, Meininger, Shaver, and Hilyard. “NAYS” 

None.  Absent: None. 

 Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Gonzales “that the following claims be and 

hereby are approved and should be paid as provided by law out of the respective funds designated in the list of claims 

dated September 8, 2015, as on file with the City Clerk and submitted to the City Council,”  “YEAS”, Gonzales, 

Colwell, Meininger, Shaver, and Hilyard. “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

CLAIMS 

3M COMPANY,PAVEMENT MARKING TAPE,4066.8; 11 CUSTOM, LLC,CIP-PO INS,1071;  ACTION 

COMMUNICATIONS INC.,PORTABLE RADIO REPAIRS,75; AE SERVICES, LLC,RELOCATE METER TO 

WELL HOUSE FOR 27TH & 2ND AVE.,2001.31;  AIRGAS USA, LLC,DEPT SUPPLIES,117.5;  ALLO 

COMMUNICATIONS,LLC,LOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES,4850.24;  AMAZON.COM HEADQUARTERS, 

DVD,14.96; ANTHONY J MURPHY,NFPA CLASS FEE,440;  ANTHONY KOERNER, TUITION 

REIMBURSEMENT, 444;  AULICK  LEASING CORP,GRD MTC,875.27;  AUTOZONE STORES, 

INC,EQUIPMENT REPAIRS,25.87; B & H INVESTMENTS, INC,DEPT SUPPLIES,207.5;  BLUFFS SANITARY 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 4 / 159



 

 

SUPPLY INC.,DEPT SUPPL,412.5;  BRUCE ROLLS,DIVE CLASS FEE,375;  BRUNZ, BRANDI,SCHOOLS & 

CONF,384;  CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.,EQUIP MAINT,125.13;  CARR- TRUMBULL LUMBER CO, 

INC.,FAN FOR SHOP,83.74;  CELLCO PARTNERSHIP,CELL PHONES,1153.87; CHRIS REYES,DEPT 

SUPPL,180;  CITIBANK N.A.,OFFICE SUPP - CARTRIDGES,458.8;  CITY OF GERING, GRD MTC,96.7;  

CITY OF SCB,ADM PETTY CASH,28.88;  COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE 

COMPANY,COLONIAL LIFE,48.7;  COMPUTER CONNECTION INC,MIS DEPT. SUPPLIES,2913.25; 

CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.,SUPP - ADA PANELS,609.18;  CREDIT MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

INC.,MANAGEMENT SERV,222.16;  CRESCENT ELECT. SUPPLY COMP INC,WIRE FOR 27TH TRAFFIC 

SIGNAL,61.81;  CYNTHIA GREEN,DEPT SUPPLIES,60.01;  DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC.,VEHICLE 

MTNC,2769.24;  DANKO EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT COMPANY,20 STREAM LIGHTS,1646.27;  DUANE E. 

WOHLERS,DISPOSAL FEES,1600;  ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC.,VEHICLE MTNC,1875.98;  

ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC,CONTRACTUAL SVC,7421;  ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS RESEARCH 

INSTITUTE INC,GIS SCHL & CNFRNC,2140;  EXCAL VISUAL, LLP,DEPT SUP,459.75;  FAT BOYS TIRE 

AND AUTO,VEH MAINT,646;  FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION,POSTAGE,269.44;  FELSBURG HOLT 

& ULLEVIG, INC,CONTRACTUAL SVC,586.75;  FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER,  INC,VEHICLE MTNC,7047.83;  

FUN EXPRESS, LLC,SPC EVT,1428.76;  GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION,FOUR CAR 

SEATS,586.09;  GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROLS, INC,VIDEO TRAK FOR 31ST & AVE. I,10479.44;  

GRAPHIC SCREEN PRINTING INC,UNIFORMS,396;  H D SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD,METERS,7385;  

HAWKINS, INC.,CHEMICALS,5198.45;  HEILBRUN'S INC.,POWERLUBER FOR CENTRAL GARAGE, 

2047.94;  HELENA CHEMICAL COMPANY,SUPPLIES,1431.33;  HOA SOLUTIONS, INC,EQUIP 

MAINT,2727.68;  HONEY WAGON EXPRESS,CON SRV,155;  HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC.,DEP 

SUP,15.5;  HYDRONIC WATER MANAGEMENT,EQUIP MAIN,425;  I C M A,MEMBERSHIP,934;  ICMA 

RETIREMENT TRUST-457,ICMA,1325.14;  IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.,SUPP,392.52;  

INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC,EQP MTC,5355.84;  INFINITY CONSTRUCTION, 

INC.,CONSTRUCTION WORK AT 27TH & 2ND TRAFFIC SIGNAL,64182.17;  INGRAM LIBRARY 

SERVICES INC,BKS, 137.69;  INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE, WITHHOLDINGS, 61776.88;  

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF ELECTRICAL INSPECTORS,DEPT BOOKS,69.36;  INTERNATIONAL 

PUBLIC  MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION-HR,CIVIL SERVICE FIRE EXAMS,487;  INT'L INST OF MUNC 

CLKS,MEMBERSHIP,155;  INTRALINKS, INC,DEPT.SUPPLIES,2847.38;  INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, 

LLC,DEP SUP,109.9;  J G ELLIOTT CO.INC.,BOND & NOTARY FEES,1860;  JEROLD E. HIGEL,TRAFFIC 

SIGNAL INSTALLATION WORK AT 27TH & 2ND,11528.23;  JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,WEED 

SPRAY,460.01;  JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,EQUIP MAINT,289.91;  JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,EQP 

MTC,1460.48;  JOHN E. REID & ASSOCIATES, INC.,SCHOOLS & CONF,700;  KRIZ-DAVIS 

COMPANY,WIRE, ETC. FOR 27TH & 2ND TRAFFIC SIGNAL,406.02;  KUSTOM SIGNALS, INC,EQUIP 

MAINT,191.96;  LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT,DEDUCTIBLE PYMT,2500; LEAGUE 

OF NEBRASKA MUNICIPALITIES, MEMBERSHIP DUES,30191;  M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC,ENG. 

SERVICES FOR ZOO ENTRANCE,15889.5;  MADER, PERRY,SCH & CON,272;  MAILFINANCE 

INC,LEASE,148.76;  MATHESON TRI-GAS INC,DEP SUP,260.16;  MED-TECH RESOURCE LLC, 

DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES, 51.12;  MENARDS, INC,DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES,366.49;  MIDLANDS 

NEWSPAPERS, INC,LEGAL PUBLISHING,2022.39;  MIDWEST MOTOR SUPPLY CO INC,SUPP,1122.89;  

MIKE WARREN,HOSE & FITTINGS FOR CENTRAL GARAGE,265.09;  MONUMENT CAR WASH INC,VEH 

MAINT,267.14;  MOWER SHOP, THE,EQP MTC,96.97;  MUNICIPAL PIPE TOOL CO, LLC,EQUIP 

MAINT,822.36;  MUNIMETRIX SYSTEMS CORP,SOFTWARE SUPPORT,499;  NATIONAL FIRE 

PROTECTION ASSOCIATON,ANNUAL NFPA MEMBERSHIP,165;  NATIONAL TELEPHONE MESSAGE 

CORP,DEPT SUPPL,230;  NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER,NE CHILD SUPPORT PYBLE,2095.43;  

NE COLORADO CELLULAR, INC,CONTRACTUAL SVC,32.37;  NE DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL 

QUALITY,SCHOOLS & CONF,150;  NE DEPT OF REVENUE,SALES TAX,19563.63;  NE PLANNING & 

ZONING,DEPT SCHL/CNFRNCS,70;  NEBRASKA  SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPEMENT INC.,INSPS,443;  

NEBRASKA INTERACTIVE, LLC,FEES,71;  NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO,DIVE BUS REPAIRS,119.47;  

NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT,ELECTRICCITY,28519.67;  NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR 

SERVICE, INC,BUILDING MAINT,140.66;  NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF,GRD 

MTC,16.23;  ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC,CONTRACTUAL,140.6;  OREGON TRAIL PLUMBING, HEATING 

& COOLING INC,EQP MTC,1845;  PAGE MY CELL LLC,ANNUAL PAGING FEE,600;  PANHANDLE 

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC,SAMPLES,216;  PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY,CONTRACTUAL 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 5 / 159



 

 

SERVICES,4964.31;  PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY, INC,FINAL PAYMENT FOR ZOO 

ENTRANCE,104364.07;  PELCO CORP,DEP SUP,450;  PENNWELL CORPORATION,ONE YEAR 

SUBSCRIPTION,29;  PLATTE VALLEY BANK,HSA,13829.66;  PONY EXPRESS PONY RIDES AND 

PETTING ZOO, LLC,SPC EVT,1100;  POSTMASTER,POSTAGE,1218.01;  QUILL CORPORATION,DEPT 

SUPPL,365.73;  REAMS SPRINKLER SUPPLY CO.,GRD MTC,681.95;  REGION I OFFICE OF HUMAN 

DEVELOPMENT,CONTRACTUAL SERVICES,825;  REGIONAL CARE INC,RCI,103302.03;  REGIONAL 

WEST MEDICAL CENTER,CONSULTING,272;  REGIONAL WEST PHYSICIANS 

CLINIC,CONSULTING,488;  REICHERT JEWELERS,DEP SUP,77.5;  RICHARD CELLI,JET SKI 

BATTERY,114.25;  RICHARD JOHNSON,CON SRV,850;  RODNEY HORST,UNIFORMS & CLOTHING,125;  

ROOSEVELT PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT,ELECTRICITY,2036.76;  S M E C,SMEC,238;  SANDBERG 

IMPLEMENT, INC,EQP MTC,1297.93;  SCB COUNTY TREASURER,ECON.DEV. INTER-LOCAL 

AGREEMENT,50;  SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454,FIRE EE DUES,210;  SCHOOL-TECH, 

INC,DEPT SUPPL,116.77;  SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY ROADS DEPT,PAYMENT FOR 21ST AVE. 

OVERLAY,5142.04;  SCOTTSBLUFF BODY & PAINT,INSURANCE,4939.19;  SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE 

OFFICERS ASSOCIATION,POLICE EE DUES,624;  SCOTTSBLUFF PUB SCHOOLS,HTG FUL,4264.66;  

SCOTTSBLUFF WINNELSON COMPANY,GRD MTC,76.93;  SHERWIN WILLIAMS,PARTS FOR PAINT 

GUN - VALVE, COLLAR, KET,328.83;  SIMON CONTRACTORS,CONCRETE,5862.5;  SKILLPATH, 

CONFERENCE,979.13;  SNELL SERVICES INC.,BLDG MAIN,1830;  SOURCE GAS,MONTHLY ENERGY 

FUEL,789.99;  STATE HEALTH LAB,SAMPLES,1419;  STATE OF NE.,CONTRACTUAL,105;  STATE OF 

NE.DEPT.OF LABOR,EQP MTC,326;  STATE OF NEBR,MONTHLY LONG DISTANCE,144.97;  STATE OF 

WYOMING,SCHOOLS & CONF,284;  SUBWAY 6906,SUPPLIES-CSC EXAM,30;  SWANK MOTION 

PICTURES INC,DEP SUP,401;  SYMBOLARTS, LLC,UNIFORM BADGES AND NAME TAGS,501;  

TOMMY'S JOHNNYS INC,CON SRV,1305;  TORRINGTON SOD FARMS,SOD FOR WATER TOWER,598;  

TOTAL FUNDS BY HASLER,PSTGE,500;  TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION,HIDTA CAR 

LEASE,383.99;  TRANS IOWA EQUIPMENT LLC,DEPT SUP,6203.73;  TRI-STATE SPRINKLER SYSTEMS, 

LLC,DEP SUP,4993.55;  TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC,FEES,348;  UNITED STATES WELDING, 

INC,WELDING SUPP - OXYGEN,98.3;  UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE,SCHOOLS & CONF,1195;  US 

BANK,MAGNETIC LID LIFTER,4540.75;  VAN DIEST SUPPLY COMPANY,MOSQUITO SPRAY,3407.5;  

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A.,WELLS FARGO,29682.06;  WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY,DEP 

SUP,23;  WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY,GRD MTC,20.46;  WESTERN COOPRTATIVE 

COMPANY,GRD MTC,106.5;  WESTERN LIBRARY SYSTEM,EQUIP. MAIN.,29.75;  WESTERN NEBRASKA 

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT,MEMBERSHIP,30;  WESTERN TRAVEL TERMINAL, LLC,VEH 

MAINT,57;  WYOMING FIRST AID & SAFETY SUPPLY, LLC,DEPT SUP,57.74;  ZM LUMBER INC,EQP 

MTC,209.99; REFUNDS: WILBUR WEITZEL, 34.89; PAM CEARNS 3.19; JIM AUSTIN 13.34; JOEY LEACH 

12.21; STEVE SCHNELL 4.49. 

  

 City Manager Kuckkahn explained that the following warrants are to pay for projects at Five Oaks and the 

Reganis Development. 

 Moved by Council Member Gonzales, seconded by Council Member Hilyard, “to approve the request for 

payment of claim by warrant for Paving District #311, Five Oaks Street Improvements, and approve Resolution No. 

15-09-01,” “YEAS”, Gonzales, Colwell, Meininger, Shaver, and Hilyard. “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-09-01 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

That the claim of Baker & Assoc, Inc. in the amount of $2,015.00, being the third pay estimate for Paving District 

#311, is approved and the City Clerk is authorized to issue a warrant for the payment of such claim. 

 Passed and approved this 8th day of September, 2015. 

 

 

          ____________________________ 

                   Mayor 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 6 / 159



 

 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________ 

       City Clerk 

 

“seal” 

 

 Moved by Council Member Shaver, seconded by Council Member Hilyard, “to approve the request for 

payment of claims by warrants for Paving District #312, Reganis 12
th
 Ave., and approve Resolution No. 15-09-02,” 

“YEAS”, Gonzales, Colwell, Meininger, Shaver, and Hilyard. “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-09-02 

  

 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

That the claim of M.C. Schaff and Associates, Inc. in the amount of $6,472.00, being the fourth pay estimate for 

Paving District #312, is approved and the City Clerk is authorized to issue a warrant for the payment of such claim. 

 

That the claim of Infinity Construction in the amount of $84,748.55, being the fifth pay estimate for Paving District 

#312, is approved and the City Clerk is authorized to issue a warrant for the payment of such claim. 

 

 Passed and approved this 8th day of September, 2015. 

 

       ___________________________________ 

             Mayor 

ATTEST: 

____________________________________ 

               City Clerk 

 

“seal” 

 

 Moved by Council Member Shaver, seconded by Council Member Hilyard, “to approve the request for 

payment of claims by warrants for Water Extension District #105, Reganis 12
th
 Ave., and approve Resolution No. 15-

09-03,” “YEAS”, Gonzales, Colwell, Meininger, Shaver, and Hilyard. “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-09-03 

 

  BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

 That the claim of M.C. Schaff & Associates, Inc. in the amount of $1,122.25, being the fourth pay estimate 

for Water District #105, is approved and the City Clerk is authorized to issue a warrant for the payment of such 

claim. 

 

 That the claim of Infinity Construction in the amount of $2,745.99, being the fifth pay estimate for Water 

District #105, is approved and the City Clerk is authorized to issue a warrant for the payment of such claim. 

 

 Passed and approved this 8th day of September, 2015. 

 

 

       ___________________________________ 

             Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________________ 

               City Clerk 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 7 / 159



 

 

 

“seal” 

 

 

 Assistant City Manager Johnson explained that the Western Nebraska Economic Development (WNED) 

Group directed staff to prepare a Request for Proposals for a Housing Study and asked the City of Scottsbluff to 

advertise for bids on behalf of the WNED.  Mr. Johnson explained that they are requesting this study because of a 

major employer coming to the region which will impact the three counties of Kimball, Morrill and Scotts Bluff.  

Council Member Gonzales asked if this would be a live document to use for recruiting potential business and 

included in the Comprehensive Plan.  Mr. Kuckkahn added that there is a reference to housing needs in the 

Comprehensive Plan.  This will be a broad scope study focusing on housing.  Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded 

by Council Member Gonzales, “to approve the request for proposals for a housing study on behalf of the Western 

Nebraska Economic Development committee  and authorize the city clerk to advertise for bids to be received by 

October 9, 2015, 4:00 p.m.,” “YEAS”, Gonzales, Colwell, Meininger, Shaver, and Hilyard. “NAYS” None.  Absent: 

None. 

 Mayor Meininger opened the Public Hearing at 6:05 p.m. as advertised for this date, for authorizing the final 

tax request for the 2015-2016 year at a different amount than the prior year request.  Finance Director Griffiths 

explained that this year the City has a larger tax asking than last year.  The total tax asking amount is approximately 

$1.7 million, $36,000.00 more than last year.  The levy will remain the same.  The tax request for the Business 

Improvement District remained the same at $54,100.00. 

 There were no comments from the public.  Mayor Meininger closed the Public Hearing at 6:07 p.m.  Council 

Member Colwell asked what would happen if not all of the funds were allocated.  Finance Director Griffiths 

explained that all funds need to be allocated.  If they were not used, they would go to the Debt Service fund.      

Moved by Council Member Hilyard, seconded by Council Member Gonzales, “to approve the final tax request for 

the 2015-2016 year at a different amount than the prior year request and approve Resolution No. 15-09-04,” 

“YEAS”, Gonzales, Colwell, Meininger, Shaver, and Hilyard. “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

 

RESOLUTION NO.  15-09-04 

 

WHEREAS, Nebraska Revised Statute 77-1601.02 provides that the property tax request for the prior year shall be 

the property tax request for the current year for purposes of the levy set by the County Board of Equalization unless 

the Governing Body of the City of Scottsbluff passes by a majority vote a resolution or ordinance setting the tax 

request at a different amount; and 

 

WHEREAS, a special public hearing was held as required by law to hear and consider comments concerning the 

property tax request; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the City of Scottsbluff that the property tax request for the current year shall 

be a different amount than the property tax request for the prior year. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Governing Body of the City of Scottsbluff, by a majority vote, resolves that: 

 

1. The 2015-2016 property tax request be set at $1,735,284 for the City of Scottsbluff. 

 

2. The 2015-2016 property tax request be set at $54,100 for the Business Improvement District. 

 

3. A copy of this resolution be certified and forwarded to the County Clerk on or before October 13, 2015. 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 8
th
 day of September, 2015. 

 

 

  ________________________________ 

 Mayor 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 8 / 159



 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

______________________________ 

City Clerk  (seal) 

 

 

Mayor Meininger opened the public hearing at 6:10 p.m. as advertised for this date, for the purpose of 

hearing support, opposition, criticism, suggestions or observations of taxpayers relating to the FY 2015-2016 budget.  

There were no comments from the public.  Mayor Meininger closed the public hearing at 6:11 p.m.  Mayor 

Meininger introduced Ordinance No. 4167 which was read by title on first reading: AN ORDINANCE TO ADOPT 

THE BUDGET STATEMENT TO BE TERMED THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION BILL; TO 

APPROPRIATE SUMS FOR NECESSARY EXPENSES AND LIABILITIES; TO PROVIDE FOR AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Hilyard, “that the statutory rule requiring the 

Ordinance to be read by title on three different days be suspended,” “YEAS”, Colwell, Meininger, Gonzales and 

Hilyard, “NAYS”, Shaver.  Absent: None.   

 The motion carried having been approved by three-fourths of the Council Members.  Moved by Mayor 

Meininger, seconded by Council Member Hilyard, “that Ordinance No. 4167 be adopted,” “YEAS”, Colwell, 

Meininger, Gonzales and Hilyard, “NAYS”, Shaver.  Absent: None.   

 Council Member Gonzales commented that the City’s levy has remained the same for several years and 

asked if other communities are raising their levy rates. Finance Director Griffiths responded that it usually depends 

on sales tax revenues to determine whether or not communities increase their levy rates.  Our sales tax revenue has 

remained consistent. 

 Mayor Meininger opened the public hearing at 6:15 p.m. as advertised for this date to consider a Zone 

Change of Lots  6 and 7, Ridge Estates Subdivision from R-1 to Agriculture.  Mr. Kuckkahn explained that this is a 

zone change to bring the property into line with the surrounding property.  There were no comments from the public.  

Mayor Meininger closed the public hearing at 6:16 p.m.  Mayor Meininger introduced Ordinance No. 4168 which 

was read by title on first reading: AN ORDINANCE DEALING WITH ZONING, AMENDING SECTION 25-1-

4 BY UPDATING THE OFFICIAL ZONING DISTRICT MAP TO SHOW THAT LOTS 6 AND 7, THE 

RIDGE ESTATES SUBDIVISION, SITUATED IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST 

QUARTER OF SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST OF THE 6
TH

 P.M., SCOTTS 

BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA, CONTAINING AN AREA OF 4.00 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, WHICH IS 

CURRENTLY ZONED AS R-1 SINGLE FAMILY, WILL NOW BE INCLUDED IN THE A-

AGRICULTURAL, AND REPEALING PRIOR SECTION 25-1-4.  

 Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Shaver, “that the statutory rule requiring the 

Ordinance to be read by title on three different days be suspended,” “YEAS”, Colwell, Meininger, Gonzales, Shaver 

and Hilyard, “NAYS”: None;  Absent: None.   

 The motion carried having been approved by three-fourths of the Council Members.  Moved by Council 

Member Hilyard, seconded by Council Member Hilyard, “that Ordinance No. 4168 be adopted,” “YEAS”, Colwell, 

Meininger, Gonzales, Shaver and Hilyard, “NAYS”: None;  Absent: None.   

 The owners of the property at Ridge Addition had also requested to vacate lots 6 and 7 which will be 

absorbed into unplatted farm land which is zoned Agricultural.  Council introduced Ordinance No. 4169 which was 

read by title on second reading:  AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA, 

VACATING LOTS 6 AND 7, THE RIDGE ADDITION, SITUATED IN THE SW¼NE¼ OF SECTION 9, 

TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST OF THE 6
TH

 P.M., IN SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, 

NEBRASKA. 

 Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Shaver, “that the statutory rule requiring the 

Ordinance to be read by title on three different days be suspended,” “YEAS”, Colwell, Meininger, Gonzales, Shaver 

and Hilyard, “NAYS”: None;  Absent: None.   

 The motion carried having been approved by three-fourths of the Council Members.  Moved by Council 

Member Shaver, seconded by Mayor Meininger, “that Ordinance No. 4169 be adopted,” “YEAS”, Colwell, 

Meininger, Gonzales, Shaver and Hilyard, “NAYS”: None;  Absent: None.   

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 9 / 159



 

 

 City Manager Kuckkahn presented the Nebraska Department of Roads Urban boundary map for Council’s 

approval.  This Urban Boundary is required by the Federal Highway Administration and used for reporting urban 

mileage in various studies.  The Census boundary is used to develop the urban boundary map.  Moved by Council 

Member Shaver, seconded by Council Member Hilyard, “to approve the updated Scottsbluff  Urban Area Map and 

authorize the Mayor to sign the map,” “YEAS”, Gonzales, Colwell, Meininger, Shaver, and Hilyard. “NAYS” None.  

Absent: None. 

 Assistant City Manager Johnson presented the contract with AirMedCare to provide emergency flight 

coverage to City employees.  He explained that this will be an additional benefit for our employees at a cost of $45 

per individual.  The insurance will cover all family members living with the employee.  This coverage will cover all 

full and part time city employees and Council Members.  Moved by Council Member Shaver, seconded by Council 

Member Gonzales, “to approve the AirMedCare Network Business Plan to provide a group membership and 

authorize the Mayor to sign the contract,” “YEAS”, Gonzales, Colwell, Meininger, Shaver, and Hilyard. “NAYS” 

None.  Absent: None. 

 Park and Recreation Director, Perry Mader, presented the future plans of the Monument Valley Pathway and 

explained the grant programs that are now available to help fund this large project.  The first step is approval of the 

intent to apply form, which needs to be signed by the Mayor.  The $ 2.7 million plan shows the continuation of the 

trail through the east part of town from Western Nebraska Community College to the YMCA on Broadway, with the 

possible addition of a bridge over Highway 26. Staff is currently working with the Burlington Northern Railroad on a 

plan for the pathway over the railroad crossing on 5
th
 Ave.  This plan was developed a few years ago, and the grant 

funds are now available.  Council Member Shaver asked why the cost is so high.  Mr. Mader explained that the 

bridges are very expensive, costing about 1/3 of the total project, and the design work for the 3 mile pathway is very 

costly.    Our portion is 20% or approximately $540,000.00.  Mr. Mader added that this pathway provides an 

alternative transportation method connecting many schools and recreation facilities.  Moved by Council Member 

Colwell, seconded by Council Member Hilyard, “to authorize the Mayor to sign an Intent to Apply Form with the 

Nebraska Department of Roads for Transportation Alternative Program funding  for the Monument Valley Pathways 

project,”  “YEAS”, Colwell, Meininger, Gonzales and Hilyard, “NAYS”, Shaver.  Absent: None.   

Council Member Gonzales asked about the current grant obligations the city has, expressing his concern to keep 

track of our obligated matching funds. 

 Mr. Mader presented the contract with the Pony Express for the Harvest Night.  The City has used this 

company before and they have provided an excellent service.  Moved by Council Member Colwell, seconded by 

Council Member Gonzales, “to approve the contract with Pony Express Pony Rides for the Harvest Night Petting 

Zoo and authorize the Mayor to execute the contract,” “YEAS”, Colwell, Meininger, Gonzales and Hilyard, 

“NAYS”, Shaver.  Absent: None.   

 Park and Recreation Director, Perry Mader gave the Council an update on the plan to replace the playground 

equipment at Frank Park.  The goal for the staff is to keep the equipment under $30,000.00, using KENO funds.  

They have received some public opinion regarding the equipment and what the residents would like to see.   The 

Parks Department staff will install the equipment.  Staff is researching the best products for the best price and have 

found some nice pieces of equipment for under $30,000.00.  Assistant City Manager explained that staff will get 

quotes and bring those to the next Council Meeting along with a request for KENO funding.  An additional cost to 

consider will also be the border. 

 Mr. Johnson presented the letter of support for the Economic Development Certified Community Program, 

which is a requirement of the certification.  Moved by Council Member Hilyard, seconded by Council Member 

Colwell, “to authorize the Mayor to submit a letter of support to the Nebraska Department of Economic Development 

for the Economic Development Certified Community Program,” “YEAS”, Colwell, Meininger, Gonzales and 

Hilyard, “NAYS”, Shaver.  Absent: None.   

 City Manager Kuckkahn presented the 2015-2016 Pay Resolution, which reflects a 1.2% Cost of Living 

Allowance (COLA), revisions based on job descriptions and updates related to exempt and non-exempt status based 

on labor laws.  Council Member Shaver asked if the pay scale can be changed if needed to recruit lifeguards next 

summer.  Mr. Kuckkahn stated that the pay resolution can be changed whenever needed.   He also explained that the 

City has many employees who are at the top level of their pay grade due to our maturing work force.  However, 

many times that situation changes rather quickly, as the police department is currently experiencing.  Moved by 

Council member Shaver, seconded by Mayor Meininger, “to approve the 2015-2016 Pay Resolution No. 15-09-05,” 

“YEAS”, Gonzales, Colwell, Meininger, Shaver, and Hilyard. “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 10 / 159



 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO.  15-09-05  

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

1. That the following Pay Plan for officers and employees of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska employed in 

Classified Positions be approved September 8, 2015 and effective October 5, 2015. 

 

PAY SCHEDULE 

HOURLY RATES (Based on 40 hour work week) 

 

Grade A B C D E L1 L2 

        

        

2 8.64 9.07 9.53 10.00 10.51 11.03 11.58 

3 9.07 9.53 10.00 10.51 11.03 11.58 12.16 

4 9.53 10.00 10.51 11.03 11.58 12.16 12.77 

5 10.00 10.51 11.03 11.58 12.16 12.77 13.41 

6 10.51 11.03 11.58 12.16 12.77 13.41 14.08 

7 11.03 11.58 12.16 12.77 13.41 14.08 14.78 

8 11.58 12.16 12.77 13.41 14.08 14.78 15.52 

9 12.16 12.77 13.41 14.08 14.78 15.52 16.30 

10 12.77 13.41 14.08 14.78 15.52 16.30 17.11 

 11 13.41 14.08 14.78 15.52 16.30 17.11 17.97 

12 14.08 14.78 15.52 16.30 17.11 17.97 18.87 

13 14.78 15.52 16.30 17.11 17.97 18.87 19.81 

14 15.52 16.30 17.11 17.97 18.87 19.81 20.80 

15 16.30 17.11 17.97 18.87 19.81 20.80 21.84 

16 17.11 17.97 18.87 19.81 20.80 21.84 22.93 

17 17.97 18.87 19.81 20.80 21.84 22.93 24.08 

18 18.87 19.81 20.80 21.84 22.93 24.08 25.28 

           19    19.81               20.80               21.84               22.93               24.08              25.28          26.55 

           20              20.80               21.84               22.93               24.08               25.28              26.55          27.87 

 

 

BI-WEEKLY RATES 

 

        

18 1508.48 1583.90 1663.10 1746.25 1833.56 1925.24 2021.50 

19 1583.90 1663.10 1746.25 1833.56 1925.24 2021.50 2122.58 

20 1663.10 1746.25 1833.56 1925.24 2021.50 2122.58 2228.71 

21 1746.25 1833.56 1925.24 2021.50 2122.58 2228.71 2340.14 

22   1833.56 1925.24 2021.50 2122.58 2228.71 2340.14 2457.15 

23 1925.24 2021.50 2122.58 2228.71 2340.14 2457.15 2580.01 

24 2021.50 2122.58 2228.71 2340.14 2457.15 2580.01 2709.01 

25 2122.58 2228.71 2340.14 2457.15 2580.01   2709.01 2844.46 

26 2228.71 2340.14 2457.15 2580.01    2709.01 2844.46 2986.68 

27 2340.14 2457.15 2580.01    2709.01 2844.46 2986.68 3136.02 

28 2457.15 2580.01    2709.01 2844.46 2986.68 3136.02 3292.82 

29 2580.01     2709.01 2844.46 2986.68 3136.02 3292.82 3457.46 

           30           2709.01           2844.46            2986.68           3136.02           3292.82          3457.46      3630.33 

           31           2844.46           2986.68            3136.02           3292.82           3457.46          3630.33      3811.85 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 11 / 159



 

 

 

2.  That the following positions in the Classification Plan are assigned to the following Class Grades: 

 

HOURLY POSITIONS 

 

 

 Grade Class Titles 

 

  Grade Class Titles 

 5 Assistant Pool Manager     14 Wastewater Plant Operator I 

 7 Library Technician    14 Water System Operator I 

 7 Pool Manager    14 Heavy Equipment Operator 

 9 Building & Grounds Custodian    14 Solid Waste Equip. Operator 

 9        Code Enforcement Assistant    15 Crew leader 

 10 Library Assistant   16 Maintenance Mechanic 

 11 Record Technician   16 Finance/HR Assistant 

 11 Humane Officer   16 Fire Prevention Officer 

 12         Admin. Services Assistant   17 Wastewater Plant Operator II 

 12 Admin. Records Technician   17 Water System Operator II 

 13 Account Clerk    1     17 Construction-Locator Spec. 

 13 Administrative Assistant    1     17 Event Coordinator  

 13 Maintenance Worker   11   18            Utilities Adm. Coordinator 

 13 Motor Equipment Operator   18 Lead Maintenance Mechanic  

       18 Cemetery Supervisor 

     19 Stormwater Program Specialist 

     20 Code Administrator I 

     20 Accountant 

       

       

    

 

   

       

EXEMPT POSITIONS 

 

Professional, Administrative and Executive 

                  

        

 18 Librarian   24 City Clerk/Risk Manager  

 20 GIS Analyst   24 Library Director 

 22 Transportation Supervisor   24 Public Safety/Em Mgmt Dir 

 22 Park Supervisor   26 Police Captain 

 22 Water System Supervisor   26 Director of Parks/Recreation 

 22 Wastewater Plant Supervisor   26 Assistant City Manager 

 22 Environmental Services Supervisor   27 Director of Human Resources 

 22  Code Administrator II   28 Director of Public Works 

 22 Planner   29 Fire Chief  

  23 Network Administrator   30 Police Chief 

 23 Planning Administrator   31 Director of Finance 

       

       

       

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 12 / 159



 

 

3.  That the following pay schedule for officers and employees in Unclassified Positions of the city is 

approved December 15, 2014 and effective January 1, 2015. 

 

Position Salary Minimum  Salary Maximum 

 

City Manager 

 

Established by City Council 

 

   

   

   

  

 

Seasonal and Part-time 

Hourly Rates 

 

 

         

  Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 

School Crossing Guard  $8.00 $8.50 $9.00 $9.20 $9.40 $9.60 $9.80 

Library Page  $8.00 $8.50 $9.00 $9.20 $9.40 $9.60 $9.80 

Laborer  $8.25 $8.75 $9.25 $9.45 $9.65 $9.85 $10.05 

Field Mntc. Groundskeeper  $8.65 $9.15 

 

$9.65 $9.85 $10.05 $10.25 $10.45 

 

         

         

         

         

Recreation Aide  $8.00 $8.50 $9.00 $9.20 $9.40 $9.60 $9.80 

         

         

Lifeguard   $8.65 $9.15 $9.65 $9.85 $10.05 $10.25 $10.45 

Head Lifeguard  $8.95 $9.45 $9.95 $10.15 $10.35 $10.55 $10.75 

         

 

NOTE: Pay step increase may be given after one year of service from hire date, at the discretion of the 

Department Head.   

 

4.  The Pay Schedule for the position of Firefighters and Fire Captains working a 56 hour week shall 

be the schedule approved in a Resolution adopted by the Mayor and City Council on September 8, 

2015 and effective October 5, 2015. 

 

Class Title  Hourly Pay Schedule (56 hour week) 

 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

Firefighter  12.64 13.27 13.94 14.63 15.36 16.13 16.94 17.79 

Fire Captain 16.38 17.20 18.06 18.97 19.92 20.91 21.96 23.05 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 13 / 159



 

 

5.  That the Pay Schedule for the position of Patrol Officer and Police Sergeant shall be the Schedule 

approved in a resolution approved by the Mayor and City Council on September 8, 2015 to be 

effective October 5, 2015.  

 

Class Title     Hourly Pay Schedule 

  

 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8  

Patrol Officer 17.85 18.74 19.68 20.67 21.70 22.78 23.92 25.12  

Police Sergeant 21.32 22.39 23.46 24.58 25.77 27.00 28.30 29.65  

          

          

 

6.  Resolution No.  14-12-06 and all other resolutions in conflict with this resolution are repealed. 

 

 

Passed and approved this 8
th

 day of September, 2015. 

 

  

 

  _______________________________________ 

                Mayor 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

___________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

 

 Council introduced the Ordinance relating to confidentiality of information provided for 

economic development purposes which was read by title on second reading: AN ORDINANCE OF THE 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA AMENDING THE SCOTTSBLUFF MUNICIPAL CODE AT 

CHAPTER 6, ARTICLE 2, RELATING TO CONFIDENTIALITY OF INFORMATION PROVIDED 

FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PURPOSES, REPEALING PRIOR SECTIONS, PROVIDING 

FOR PUBLICATION IN PAMPHLET FORM AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 Under public comment, Mike Begley approached the Council and discussed the pathway extension 

as he is concerned about the pathway from WNCC to the YMCA.  He would like to see the pathway 

completed from the river path to the Scottsbluff National Monument.  Mr. Mader will visit with Mr. 

Begley to get more information. 

 Mayor Meininger expressed his appreciation to Finance Director Griffiths for her work preparing 

the 2015-2016 Budget. 

 Moved by Council member Shaver, seconded by Council Member Colwell, “to adjourn the 

meeting at 6:55 p.m.,” “YEAS”, Gonzales, Colwell, Meininger, Shaver, and Hilyard. “NAYS” None.  

Absent: None. 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 14 / 159



 

 

         ______________________________ 

             Mayor 

 

Attest: 

 

________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

“SEAL” 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 15 / 159



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, September 21, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Consent2

Council to approve City Manager appointments to various boards 
and commissions.

Minutes: Board of Adjustment - Three Year Appointments:

Troy Herman 

Rick Wayman

Raul Aguallo

Business Improvement District - Three Year Appointments:

Becky Rogers

Rick Wayman

Planning Commission - Three Year Appointments:

Dana Weber 

Plumbers Examining Board - Four Year Appointment:

Roger Rojas

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 16 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 17 / 159



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, September 21, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Consent3

Council to consider a Community Festival Permit for Western 
Trail Sports for a Fall Hunting Promotion on September 26, 2015, 
10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m., sidewalk surrounding 1802 Broadway.

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 18 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 19 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 20 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 21 / 159



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, September 21, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Consent4

Council to acknowledge a liability claim received from Maria 
Arellano which has been forwarded to the city’s insurance carrier.

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 22 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 23 / 159



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, September 21, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Claims1

Regular Claims

Staff Contact: Renae Griffiths, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 24 / 159



9/18/2015 11:40:17 AM Page 1 of 18

Expense Approval Report
City of Scottsbluff, NE By Vendor Name

Post Dates 9/9/2015 - 9/21/2015

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00393 - ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

272.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE800 radio install

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 272.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

27.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESINTERNET SERVICE

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 27.50

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

27.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESINTERNET SERVICE

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 27.50

Vendor 00393 - ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC. Total: 327.00

Vendor: 04498 - ADVANCING TECHNOLOGY, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

751.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPPLIES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 751.00

Vendor 04498 - ADVANCING TECHNOLOGY, INC. Total: 751.00

Vendor: 08144 - AE SERVICES, LLC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

910.44STREET PROJECTSINST. METER & WIRING FOR 27…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 910.44

Vendor 08144 - AE SERVICES, LLC Total: 910.44

Vendor: 09373 - AIR EVAC EMS, INC

Fund: 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE

6,795.00PREMIUM EXPENSEMEMBERSHIPS

Fund 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 6,795.00

Vendor 09373 - AIR EVAC EMS, INC Total: 6,795.00

Vendor: 02118 - ANITA'S GREENSCAPING INC

Fund: 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT

180.55CONTRACTUAL SERVICESBID PRKNG LTS

155.56CONTRACTUAL SERVICESBID PRKNG LTS

191.67CONTRACTUAL SERVICESBID PRKNG LTS

111.12CONTRACTUAL SERVICESBID PRKNG LTS

Fund 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Total: 638.90

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

180.55CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

47.22CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

130.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 357.77

Vendor 02118 - ANITA'S GREENSCAPING INC Total: 996.67

Vendor: 06781 - ASSURITY LIFE INSURANCE CO

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

34.36LIFE INS EE PAYABLElife ins

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 34.36

Vendor 06781 - ASSURITY LIFE INSURANCE CO Total: 34.36

Vendor: 01986 - AULICK  LEASING CORP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

478.88GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRDS MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 478.88

Vendor 01986 - AULICK  LEASING CORP Total: 478.88

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 25 / 159



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 9/9/2015 - 9/21/2015

9/18/2015 11:40:17 AM Page 2 of 18

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

88.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 88.00

Vendor 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC Total: 88.00

Vendor: 00271 - B&C STEEL CORPORATION

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

23.18DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 23.18

Vendor 00271 - B&C STEEL CORPORATION Total: 23.18

Vendor: 01373 - BELTLINE SAND & GRAVEL INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

221.55DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 221.55

Vendor 01373 - BELTLINE SAND & GRAVEL INC Total: 221.55

Vendor: 00405 - BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC.

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

26.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 26.99

Vendor 00405 - BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC. Total: 26.99

Vendor: 09553 - BROWN TRANSFER CO

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

81.77CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTR SERV

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 81.77

Vendor 09553 - BROWN TRANSFER CO Total: 81.77

Vendor: 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

179.69CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. srvcs

69.38EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEMAINTENANCE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 249.07

Vendor 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC. Total: 249.07

Vendor: 00055 - CARR- TRUMBULL LUMBER CO, INC.

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

7.38DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - DRIMIX CONCRETE

10.29DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - CEMENT

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 17.67

Fund: 641 - WATER

7.64DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 7.64

Vendor 00055 - CARR- TRUMBULL LUMBER CO, INC. Total: 25.31

Vendor: 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

25.02CELLULAR PHONEdata modem

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 25.02

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

16.36TELEPHONECELL PHONE FOR ON CALL

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 16.36

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

47.62CELLULAR PHONECELL PHONE

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 47.62

Fund: 641 - WATER

83.78CELLULAR PHONECELL PHONE

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 83.78

Vendor 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP Total: 172.78

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 26 / 159



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 9/9/2015 - 9/21/2015

9/18/2015 11:40:17 AM Page 3 of 18

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00363 - CEMENTER'S INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

792.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE

810.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE

247.50STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 1,849.50

Fund: 641 - WATER

141.24DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

192.60DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 333.84

Vendor 00363 - CEMENTER'S INC Total: 2,183.34

Vendor: 09554 - CHLANCES DITTMER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

60.00CAMPGROUND FEESrefund

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 60.00

Vendor 09554 - CHLANCES DITTMER Total: 60.00

Vendor: 02396 - CITIBANK N.A.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

63.48DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 63.48

Vendor 02396 - CITIBANK N.A. Total: 63.48

Vendor: 00484 - CITY OF GERING

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

43,782.72DISPOSAL FEESdisposal fees

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 43,782.72

Vendor 00484 - CITY OF GERING Total: 43,782.72

Vendor: VEN01404 - CONNOLLY, MONTE

Fund: 641 - WATER

5.00UNAPPLIED CREDITover payment

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 5.00

Vendor VEN01404 - CONNOLLY, MONTE Total: 5.00

Vendor: 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

27.44DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

527.24DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - CONCRETE SAW BLADES

14.70DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 569.38

Vendor 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC. Total: 569.38

Vendor: 06564 - CREDIT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC.

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

222.16WAGE ATTACHMENT EE PAYwage attacement

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 222.16

Vendor 06564 - CREDIT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC. Total: 222.16

Vendor: 00406 - CRESCENT ELECT. SUPPLY COMP INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

438.72DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep sup

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 438.72

Vendor 00406 - CRESCENT ELECT. SUPPLY COMP INC Total: 438.72

Vendor: 07689 - CYNTHIA GREEN

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

29.90DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep sup

73.85DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

24.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

10.89DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 27 / 159



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 9/9/2015 - 9/21/2015

9/18/2015 11:40:17 AM Page 4 of 18

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

65.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 205.58

Vendor 07689 - CYNTHIA GREEN Total: 205.58

Vendor: 03321 - DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC.

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1,122.08VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,122.08

Vendor 03321 - DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC. Total: 1,122.08

Vendor: 07421 - DUANE E. WOHLERS

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

800.00DISPOSAL FEESdisposal fees

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 800.00

Vendor 07421 - DUANE E. WOHLERS Total: 800.00

Vendor: 01003 - ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC.

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

912.35VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

138.99VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,051.34

Vendor 01003 - ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC. Total: 1,051.34

Vendor: 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION

Fund: 641 - WATER

113.62POSTAGEPOSTAGE

546.75POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 660.37

Vendor 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION Total: 660.37

Vendor: 05737 - FLAGSHIP PUBLISHING INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

24.00SUBSCRIPTIONSSbscrp

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 24.00

Vendor 05737 - FLAGSHIP PUBLISHING INC Total: 24.00

Vendor: 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER,  INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

10.52VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

347.54VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

71.04VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

42.69VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

510.18VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

9.66VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

129.66VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,121.29

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

458.88EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 458.88

Vendor 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER,  INC Total: 1,580.17

Vendor: 07904 - FREMONT MOTOR SCOTTSBLUFF, LLC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

55.04DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESRELAY ASSY FOR CENTRAL GAR…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 55.04

Vendor 07904 - FREMONT MOTOR SCOTTSBLUFF, LLC Total: 55.04

Vendor: 03133 - FUN EXPRESS, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

223.98SPECIAL EVENTSSpecial Events

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 223.98

Vendor 03133 - FUN EXPRESS, LLC Total: 223.98

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 28 / 159



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 9/9/2015 - 9/21/2015

9/18/2015 11:40:17 AM Page 5 of 18

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00022 - GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

28.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

55.83DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdepartment supplies

32.91DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdepartment supplies

12.40DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdepartment supplies

27.48DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESsupples

13.88DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdepartment supplies

70.11DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDept Supp

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 241.58

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

18.90DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 18.90

Fund: 223 - KENO

319.76DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESsix car seats for program

Fund 223 - KENO Total: 319.76

Vendor 00022 - GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION Total: 580.24

Vendor: 00602 - GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROLS, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

281.59DEPARTMENT SUPPLIEST.S. PARTS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 281.59

Vendor 00602 - GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROLS, INC Total: 281.59

Vendor: 04371 - HAWKINS, INC.

Fund: 641 - WATER

3,150.50CHEMICALSCHEMICALS

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 3,150.50

Vendor 04371 - HAWKINS, INC. Total: 3,150.50

Vendor: 00861 - HEILBRUN'S INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

129.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdepartment supplies

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 129.00

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

22.49DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - SOCKET

22.82VEHICLE MAINTENANCEPARTS FOR CENTRAL GARAGE - …

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 45.31

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1,069.30VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

497.79DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

41.28DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

14.33VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

66.93EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,689.63

Vendor 00861 - HEILBRUN'S INC. Total: 1,863.94

Vendor: 09305 - HONEY WAGON EXPRESS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

155.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESDEPT SUPPLIES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 155.00

Vendor 09305 - HONEY WAGON EXPRESS Total: 155.00

Vendor: 00166 - ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-457

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

1,325.14DEFERRED COMP EE PAYdef comp

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,325.14

Vendor 00166 - ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-457 Total: 1,325.14

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 29 / 159



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 9/9/2015 - 9/21/2015

9/18/2015 11:40:17 AM Page 6 of 18

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

35.90CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

40.00JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SERV

59.16JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP

29.58JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP

35.79DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

34.77JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPPLIES

66.50JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANIT SUPPLIES

27.87DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

29.58JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP

7.60JANITORIAL SUPPLIESCONTRACTUAL

83.20DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

76.62JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. sup

76.62JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan sup

44.23DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 647.42

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

61.11DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

61.11DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 122.22

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

9.53CONTRACTUAL SERVICESBLDG MAINT

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 9.53

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

103.51DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 103.51

Fund: 641 - WATER

28.64CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 28.64

Vendor 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC. Total: 911.32

Vendor: 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

28.09BOOKSBks

927.81BOOKSBks

107.75BOOKSBks

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,063.65

Vendor 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC Total: 1,063.65

Vendor: 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

3,841.60MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHOLDINGS

14,337.02FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHOLDINGS

27,378.95FED W/H EE PAYABLEWITHOLDINGS

3,841.60MEDICARE W/H ER PAYABLEWITHOLDINGS

14,337.02FICA W/H ER PAYABLEWITHOLDINGS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 63,736.19

Vendor 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 63,736.19

Vendor: 08525 - INTRALINKS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

286.18EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquip. main.

150.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquip main

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 436.18

Vendor 08525 - INTRALINKS, INC Total: 436.18

Vendor: 00192 - J G ELLIOTT CO.INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

100.00BONDINGBOND

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 30 / 159



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 9/9/2015 - 9/21/2015

9/18/2015 11:40:17 AM Page 7 of 18

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

210.00VOLUNTEER FIREMANvolunteer firefighter life insuran…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 310.00

Vendor 00192 - J G ELLIOTT CO.INC. Total: 310.00

Vendor: 06131 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

7.99GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRDS MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 7.99

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

27.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 27.98

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

74.98VEHICLE MAINTENANCEUNIFORMS & CLOTHING

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 74.98

Vendor 06131 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 110.95

Vendor: 08067 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

9.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 9.99

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

8.07DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 8.07

Fund: 641 - WATER

45.30EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 45.30

Vendor 08067 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 63.36

Vendor: 09474 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

4.38EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 4.38

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

68.14EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

-32.11EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 36.03

Vendor 09474 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 40.41

Vendor: 00300 - LEAGUE OF NEBRASKA MUNICIPALITIES

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

374.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCECONFERENCE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 374.00

Vendor 00300 - LEAGUE OF NEBRASKA MUNICIPALITIES Total: 374.00

Vendor: 00242 - M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

5,150.75STREET PROJECTSENG. SERV. FOR 27TH & 2ND T…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 5,150.75

Vendor 00242 - M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC Total: 5,150.75

Vendor: 08190 - MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

373.56DISABILITY INSURANCEmadison

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 373.56

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

38.68LIFE INS EE PAYABLEmadison

696.23DIS INC INS EE PAYABLEmadison

771.84LIFE INS ER PAYABLEmadison

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,506.75

Vendor 08190 - MADISON NATIONAL LIFE  Total: 1,880.31

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 31 / 159



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 9/9/2015 - 9/21/2015

9/18/2015 11:40:17 AM Page 8 of 18

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 07628 - MENARDS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1.59DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

11.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdepartment supplies

9.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

240.32GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

36.38DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdepartment supplies

81.88DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPPLIES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 382.12

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

2.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - CAULK

3.36DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

46.08DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 51.94

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

10.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 10.98

Fund: 641 - WATER

60.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 60.97

Vendor 07628 - MENARDS, INC Total: 506.01

Vendor: 00278 - MONUMENT CAR WASH INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

9.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 9.00

Vendor 00278 - MONUMENT CAR WASH INC Total: 9.00

Vendor: 09010 - MOWER SHOP, THE

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

7.84EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 7.84

Vendor 09010 - MOWER SHOP, THE Total: 7.84

Vendor: 08071 - MUNICIPAL PIPE TOOL CO, LLC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

650.71EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 650.71

Vendor 08071 - MUNICIPAL PIPE TOOL CO, LLC Total: 650.71

Vendor: 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

1,863.43CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYNE CHILD SUPPORT PYBLE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,863.43

Vendor 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER Total: 1,863.43

Vendor: 00942 - NE DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

2,100.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICEScontractual services

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 2,100.00

Vendor 00942 - NE DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY Total: 2,100.00

Vendor: 00797 - NE DEPT OF REVENUE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

386.15LEGAL FEESTAX

1,266.92SALES TAX PAYABLEsales tax

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,653.07

Fund: 641 - WATER

25.00SALES & USE TAXESFEES

17,837.04SALES TAX PAYABLEsales tax

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 32 / 159



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 9/9/2015 - 9/21/2015

9/18/2015 11:40:17 AM Page 9 of 18

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

16,335.31SALES TAX PAYABLEsales tax

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 34,197.35

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

248.34SALES TAX PAYABLEsales tax

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 248.34

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

19,379.30STATE W/H EE PAYABLESTATE WITHHOLDING

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 19,379.30

Vendor 00797 - NE DEPT OF REVENUE Total: 55,478.06

Vendor: 05373 - NEBRASKA  SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPEMENT INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

175.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquip main

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 175.00

Vendor 05373 - NEBRASKA  SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPEMENT INC. Total: 175.00

Vendor: 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

703.83ELECTRICITYElectric

677.30ELECTRICITYElectric

159.22ELECTRICITYElectric

677.31ELECTRICITYElectric

72.43ELECTRICITYElectric

2,852.78ELECTRICITYElectric

5,551.08ELECTRICITYElectric

635.80ELECTRICITYElectric

3,035.79ELECTRICITYElectric

100.40STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 14,465.94

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

634.46ELECTRICITYElectric

1,858.44ELECTRIC POWERElectric

28,006.82STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 30,499.72

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

654.85ELECTRICITYElectric

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 654.85

Fund: 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT

85.42STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Total: 85.42

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

704.21ELECTRICITYElectric

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 704.21

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

392.40ELECTRICITYElectric

46.16ELECTRIC POWERElectric

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 438.56

Fund: 641 - WATER

29.24ELECTRICITYElectric

279.31ELECTRIC POWERElectric

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 308.55

Vendor 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 47,157.25

Vendor: 09509 - NEMNICH AUTOMOTIVE

Fund: 641 - WATER

68.25VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 68.25

Vendor 09509 - NEMNICH AUTOMOTIVE Total: 68.25

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 33 / 159



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 9/9/2015 - 9/21/2015

9/18/2015 11:40:17 AM Page 10 of 18

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 09409 - NETWORKFLEET, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

18.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MONTHLY GPS SERVICE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 18.95

Vendor 09409 - NETWORKFLEET, INC Total: 18.95

Vendor: 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

25.47GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRNDS MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 25.47

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

10.57DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 10.57

Vendor 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF Total: 36.04

Vendor: 01757 - OCLC ONLINE COMPUTER LIBRARY CENTER, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

310.39CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. srvcs

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 310.39

Vendor 01757 - OCLC ONLINE COMPUTER LIBRARY CENTER, INC Total: 310.39

Vendor: 00550 - PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,369.84GASOLINEFUEL

2,151.21OTHER FUELFUEL

1,263.28GASOLINEFuel bill fire

173.87GASOLINEDEPT FUEL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 4,958.20

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

1,213.56GASOLINEUNLEADED GASOLINE

1,448.63OTHER FUELUNLEADED GASOLINE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 2,662.19

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

5,492.38GASOLINEGasoline

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 5,492.38

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

611.08GASOLINEFUEL

111.34OTHER FUELFUEL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 722.42

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,337.56GASOLINEFUEL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,337.56

Vendor 00550 - PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION Total: 15,172.75

Vendor: 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

54.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 54.00

Vendor 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC Total: 54.00

Vendor: 04494 - PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

106.34STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESCRUSHED CONCRETE FOR ALLE…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 106.34

Vendor 04494 - PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY, INC Total: 106.34

Vendor: 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

12,515.91HSA EE PAYABLEhsa

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 34 / 159



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 9/9/2015 - 9/21/2015

9/18/2015 11:40:17 AM Page 11 of 18

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

1,256.25HSA ER PAYABLEhsa

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 13,772.16

Vendor 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK Total: 13,772.16

Vendor: 00272 - POSTMASTER

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

186.68POSTAGEPostage

110.37POSTAGEPostage

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 297.05

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

186.67POSTAGEPostage

110.37POSTAGEPostage

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 297.04

Fund: 641 - WATER

186.67POSTAGEPostage

110.38POSTAGEPostage

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 297.05

Vendor 00272 - POSTMASTER Total: 891.14

Vendor: 09536 - RAAJ LINCOLN LESSEE LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

479.97SCHOOL & CONFERENCEroom for Murphy training

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 479.97

Vendor 09536 - RAAJ LINCOLN LESSEE LLC Total: 479.97

Vendor: 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC

Fund: 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE

9,465.80CLAIMS EXPENSEFLEX HEALTH

200.00FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSESFLEX

7,908.70CLAIMS EXPENSEHEALTH CLAIMS

Fund 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 17,574.50

Vendor 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC Total: 17,574.50

Vendor: 00564 - RUSCH'S GENERAL CONTRACTING, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

4,312.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERV

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 4,312.00

Vendor 00564 - RUSCH'S GENERAL CONTRACTING, LLC Total: 4,312.00

Vendor: 09383 - RUSHMORE MEDIA COMPANY, INC

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

336.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

15.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

12.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 363.50

Vendor 09383 - RUSHMORE MEDIA COMPANY, INC Total: 363.50

Vendor: 09489 - RYAN R KUMM

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

400.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEhitch install on dive bus

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 400.00

Vendor 09489 - RYAN R KUMM Total: 400.00

Vendor: 00026 - S M E C

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

238.00SMEC EE PAYABLEemployee deductions

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 238.00

Vendor 00026 - S M E C Total: 238.00

Vendor: 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

71.65EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQIUP MAINT

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 35 / 159



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 9/9/2015 - 9/21/2015

9/18/2015 11:40:17 AM Page 12 of 18

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

109.85EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUP MAINT

32.18EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

104.42EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MANT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 318.10

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,053.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,053.95

Vendor 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC Total: 1,372.05

Vendor: 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

195.00FIRE UNION DUES EE PAYFIRE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 195.00

Vendor 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454 Total: 195.00

Vendor: 00852 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

408.00LEGAL FEESLegal Fees

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 408.00

Vendor 00852 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT Total: 408.00

Vendor: 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

600.00POL UNION DUES EE PAYPOLICE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 600.00

Vendor 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION Total: 600.00

Vendor: 00338 - SCOTTSBLUFF SENIOR CENTER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

5,750.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERV

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 5,750.00

Vendor 00338 - SCOTTSBLUFF SENIOR CENTER Total: 5,750.00

Vendor: 00759 - SCOTTSBLUFF/GERING CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

36.25SCHOOL & CONFERENCESTATE OF THE VALLEY LUNCHE…

36.25SCHOOL & CONFERENCESTATE OF THE VALLEY LUNCHE…

18.13SCHOOL & CONFERENCESTATE OF THE VALLEY LUNCHE…

18.12SCHOOL & CONFERENCESTATE OF THE VALLEY LUNCHE…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 108.75

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

36.25CONTRACTUAL SERVICESSTATE OF THE VALLEY LUNCHE…

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 36.25

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

39.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 39.00

Vendor 00759 - SCOTTSBLUFF/GERING CHAMBER OF COMMERCE Total: 184.00

Vendor: 08180 - SCREENVISION

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

272.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 272.00

Vendor 08180 - SCREENVISION Total: 272.00

Vendor: 00684 - SHERIFF'S OFFICE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

149.03LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 149.03

Vendor 00684 - SHERIFF'S OFFICE Total: 149.03

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 36 / 159



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 9/9/2015 - 9/21/2015

9/18/2015 11:40:17 AM Page 13 of 18

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

238.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARTS FOR PAINT STRIPER

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 238.00

Vendor 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS  Total: 238.00

Vendor: 00021 - SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

6,190.33CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

4,117.77CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 10,308.10

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

287.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

62.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

262.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 612.50

Vendor 00021 - SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C. Total: 10,920.60

Vendor: 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

509.25STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE

204.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE

339.50STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE

668.75STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE

60.48STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESROAD GRAVEL FOR ALLEYS

476.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 2,257.98

Vendor 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS Total: 2,257.98

Vendor: 00513 - SNELL SERVICES INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

380.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBldg main

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 380.00

Vendor 00513 - SNELL SERVICES INC. Total: 380.00

Vendor: 05814 - SUPERIOR SIGNALS, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

1,651.20VEHICLE MAINTENANCELIGHTS FOR PICKUPS/TRUCKS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 1,651.20

Vendor 05814 - SUPERIOR SIGNALS, INC Total: 1,651.20

Vendor: 06602 - TAMARA REICHERT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

99.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 99.50

Vendor 06602 - TAMARA REICHERT Total: 99.50

Vendor: 09379 - THOMAS P MILLER & ASSOCIATES, LLC

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

20,255.21CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERV

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 20,255.21

Vendor 09379 - THOMAS P MILLER & ASSOCIATES, LLC Total: 20,255.21

Vendor: 09552 - TIME FASTENER CO, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

423.86VEHICLE MAINTENANCESPARK PLUG KIT FOR CENTRAL …

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 423.86

Vendor 09552 - TIME FASTENER CO, INC Total: 423.86

Vendor: 00063 - TOMMY'S JOHNNYS INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

495.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 37 / 159



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 9/9/2015 - 9/21/2015

9/18/2015 11:40:17 AM Page 14 of 18

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

810.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,305.00

Vendor 00063 - TOMMY'S JOHNNYS INC Total: 1,305.00

Vendor: 07814 - TOTAL FUNDS BY HASLER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

500.00POSTAGEPstge

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 500.00

Vendor 07814 - TOTAL FUNDS BY HASLER Total: 500.00

Vendor: 07537 - TRANS IOWA EQUIPMENT LLC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

35,000.00EQUIPMENTFINAL PAYMENT ON SNOW BL…

187.43EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARTS FOR SWEEPERS - ELEV. B…

1,925.81EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARTS FOR SWEEPERS - FAN BL…

1,244.32EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARTS FOR SWEEPERS MAIN B…

101.74EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARTS FOR SWEEPERS - SPRAY…

186.92EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCELOWER ELEV. BRG FOR SWEEPER

25.01EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCESWEEPER PARTS - CONN FAN

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 38,671.23

Vendor 07537 - TRANS IOWA EQUIPMENT LLC Total: 38,671.23

Vendor: 09239 - UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

358.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. srvcs

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 358.00

Vendor 09239 - UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC Total: 358.00

Vendor: 08899 - UNITED RENTALS (NORTH AMERICA), INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

855.98CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTR SERV

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 855.98

Vendor 08899 - UNITED RENTALS (NORTH AMERICA), INC Total: 855.98

Vendor: 08828 - US BANK

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

69.36BOOKSDEPT SUP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 69.36

Vendor 08828 - US BANK Total: 69.36

Vendor: 01544 - VAN PELT FENCING CO, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

87.50GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRND MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 87.50

Vendor 01544 - VAN PELT FENCING CO, INC Total: 87.50

Vendor: 03674 - WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A.

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

7,391.35REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYretirement

2,356.63RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLEretirement

4,720.08RETIRE POLICE EE PAYretirement

7,000.87REGULAR RETIRE ER PAYretirement

3,919.23RETIRE-FIRE ER PAYABLEretirement

4,558.93RETIRE-POLICE ER PAYretirement

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 29,947.09

Vendor 03674 - WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A. Total: 29,947.09

Vendor: 06089 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

194.70GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRDS MAINT

1.11VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 38 / 159



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 9/9/2015 - 9/21/2015

9/18/2015 11:40:17 AM Page 15 of 18

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

279.75DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 475.56

Vendor 06089 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY Total: 475.56

Vendor: 00344 - WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

127.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESRANDOM DOT TESTS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 127.00

Vendor 00344 - WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS, INC Total: 127.00

Vendor: 07239 - WYOMING FIRST AID & SAFETY SUPPLY, LLC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

128.79DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESFIRST AID KIT SUPPLIES

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 128.79

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

135.68DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 135.68

Vendor 07239 - WYOMING FIRST AID & SAFETY SUPPLY, LLC Total: 264.47

Vendor: 02057 - YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

1,958.00YMCA PAY EEymca

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,958.00

Vendor 02057 - YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NE Total: 1,958.00

Grand Total: 427,183.80

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 39 / 159



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 9/9/2015 - 9/21/2015

9/18/2015 11:40:17 AM Page 16 of 18

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

111 - GENERAL 1,640.4855,088.29

212 - TRANSPORTATION 0.0085,739.03

213 - CEMETERY 0.00727.15

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT 0.00724.32

223 - KENO 0.00319.76

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0.0020,903.96

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 297.0558,482.36

631 - WASTEWATER 297.042,856.94

641 - WATER 34,469.4041,914.30

661 - STORMWATER 248.341,280.61

713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL 134,777.58134,777.58

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE 17,574.5024,369.50

189,304.39Grand Total: 427,183.80

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-21311 SALES TAX PAYABLE 1,266.921,266.92

111-42201-171 CAMPGROUND FEES 0.0060.00

111-51281-142 DISABILITY INSURANCE 373.56373.56

111-52111-111 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00154.62

111-52111-112 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0065.99

111-52111-114 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0070.11

111-52111-116 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00751.00

111-52111-121 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00162.28

111-52111-141 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00292.38

111-52111-151 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00468.62

111-52111-171 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00446.84

111-52111-172 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00139.65

111-52121-151 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.00153.24

111-52121-171 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.00267.19

111-52134-172 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.00223.98

111-52164-141 VOLUNTEER FIREMAN 0.00210.00

111-52222-121 BOOKS 0.0069.36

111-52222-151 BOOKS 0.001,063.65

111-52225-151 SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.0024.00

111-52411-151 POSTAGE 0.00500.00

111-52511-121 GASOLINE 0.00173.87

111-52511-141 GASOLINE 0.001,263.28

111-52511-171 GASOLINE 0.001,369.84

111-52521-171 OTHER FUEL 0.002,151.21

111-53111-112 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00127.00

111-53111-114 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.006,190.33

111-53111-142 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.004,117.77

111-53111-151 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00848.08

111-53111-171 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.002,433.65

111-53111-172 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0010,062.00

111-53211-114 LEGAL FEES 0.00557.03

111-53211-171 LEGAL FEES 0.00386.15

111-53421-151 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00380.00

111-53441-111 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.0069.38

111-53441-141 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00672.00

111-53441-151 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00611.18

111-53441-171 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00322.48

111-53451-171 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.001.11

111-53471-171 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 0.001,034.86

111-53511-111 ELECTRICITY 0.00703.83

111-53511-141 ELECTRICITY 0.00836.52

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 40 / 159



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 9/9/2015 - 9/21/2015

9/18/2015 11:40:17 AM Page 17 of 18

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-53511-142 ELECTRICITY 0.00749.74

111-53511-151 ELECTRICITY 0.002,852.78

111-53511-171 ELECTRICITY 0.006,186.88

111-53511-172 ELECTRICITY 0.003,035.79

111-53551-171 STREET LIGHTS 0.00100.40

111-53571-141 CELLULAR PHONE 0.0025.02

111-53711-113 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.0036.25

111-53711-114 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00410.25

111-53711-115 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.0018.13

111-53711-141 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00479.97

111-53711-142 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.0018.12

111-53811-113 BONDING 0.00100.00

212-52111-212 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,278.64

212-52171-212 STREET REPAIR SUPPLIES 0.00166.82

212-52511-212 GASOLINE 0.001,213.56

212-52521-212 OTHER FUEL 0.001,448.63

212-53441-212 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.003,909.23

212-53451-212 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.002,097.88

212-53491-212 STREET MAINTENANCE 0.004,047.00

212-53511-212 ELECTRICITY 0.00634.46

212-53531-212 ELECTRIC POWER 0.001,858.44

212-53551-212 STREET LIGHTS 0.0028,006.82

212-53561-212 TELEPHONE 0.0016.36

212-54322-212 STREET PROJECTS 0.006,061.19

212-54411-212 EQUIPMENT 0.0035,000.00

213-52111-213 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0018.90

213-53111-213 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.009.53

213-53441-213 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.0043.87

213-53511-213 ELECTRICITY 0.00654.85

216-53111-121 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00638.90

216-53551-000 STREET LIGHTS 0.0085.42

223-52111-113 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00319.76

224-53111-113 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0020,291.46

224-53111-114 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00612.50

621-52111-621 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00860.73

621-52411-621 POSTAGE 297.05297.05

621-52511-621 GASOLINE 0.005,492.38

621-53111-621 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.002,100.00

621-53193-621 DISPOSAL FEES 0.0044,582.72

621-53441-621 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.0066.93

621-53451-621 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.004,378.34

621-53511-621 ELECTRICITY 0.00704.21

631-52111-631 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0069.73

631-52411-631 POSTAGE 297.04297.04

631-52511-631 GASOLINE 0.00611.08

631-52521-631 OTHER FUEL 0.00111.34

631-53111-631 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0088.00

631-53441-631 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.001,109.59

631-53451-631 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0083.98

631-53511-631 ELECTRICITY 0.00392.40

631-53531-631 ELECTRIC POWER 0.0046.16

631-53571-631 CELLULAR PHONE 0.0047.62

641-11224 UNAPPLIED CREDIT 0.005.00

641-21311 SALES TAX PAYABLE 34,172.3534,172.35

641-52111-641 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,677.95

641-52117-641 SAMPLES 0.0054.00

641-52411-641 POSTAGE 297.05957.42

641-52511-641 GASOLINE 0.001,337.56

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 41 / 159



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 9/9/2015 - 9/21/2015

9/18/2015 11:40:17 AM Page 18 of 18

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

641-52611-641 CHEMICALS 0.003,150.50

641-53111-641 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0028.64

641-53441-641 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.0045.30

641-53451-641 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0068.25

641-53511-641 ELECTRICITY 0.0029.24

641-53531-641 ELECTRIC POWER 0.00279.31

641-53571-641 CELLULAR PHONE 0.0083.78

641-59214-641 SALES & USE TAXES 0.0025.00

661-21311 SALES TAX PAYABLE 248.34248.34

661-53111-661 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00993.27

661-53711-661 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.0039.00

713-21512 MEDICARE W/H EE PAYAB… 3,841.603,841.60

713-21513 FICA W/H EE PAYABLE 14,337.0214,337.02

713-21514 FED W/H EE PAYABLE 27,378.9527,378.95

713-21515 STATE W/H EE PAYABLE 19,379.3019,379.30

713-21517 POL UNION DUES EE PAY 600.00600.00

713-21518 FIRE UNION DUES EE PAY 195.00195.00

713-21523 LIFE INS EE PAYABLE 73.0473.04

713-21524 SMEC EE PAYABLE 238.00238.00

713-21527 WAGE ATTACHMENT EE … 222.16222.16

713-21528 REGULAR RETIRE EE PAY 7,391.357,391.35

713-21529 DEFERRED COMP EE PAY 1,325.141,325.14

713-21531 RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLE 2,356.632,356.63

713-21533 RETIRE POLICE EE PAY 4,720.084,720.08

713-21534 DIS INC INS EE PAYABLE 696.23696.23

713-21539 CHILD SUPPORT EE PAY 1,863.431,863.43

713-21540 YMCA PAY EE 1,958.001,958.00

713-21541 HSA EE PAYABLE 12,515.9112,515.91

713-21712 MEDICARE W/H ER PAYAB… 3,841.603,841.60

713-21713 FICA W/H ER PAYABLE 14,337.0214,337.02

713-21723 LIFE INS ER PAYABLE 771.84771.84

713-21728 REGULAR RETIRE ER PAY 7,000.877,000.87

713-21731 RETIRE-FIRE ER PAYABLE 3,919.233,919.23

713-21733 RETIRE-POLICE ER PAY 4,558.934,558.93

713-21741 HSA ER PAYABLE 1,256.251,256.25

812-53861-112 PREMIUM EXPENSE 0.006,795.00

812-53862-112 CLAIMS EXPENSE 17,374.5017,374.50

812-53863-112 FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSES 200.00200.00

Grand Total: 189,304.39427,183.80

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 189,304.39424,385.97

2117753111 0.00810.00

2117753511 0.00635.80

2126352111 0.00319.76

6002053111 0.00993.27

6002053711 0.0039.00

Grand Total: 189,304.39427,183.80

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 42 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 43 / 159



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, September 21, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Bids1

Council to consider rejecting a bid received for the Sanitary Sewer 
Main & Siphon Project due to funding resources and limited bid 
proposals.

Staff Contact: Mark Bohl, Public Works Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 44 / 159



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of:   September 21, 2015 
 

 
AGENDA TITLE:   Council to consider rejecting a bid received for the Sanitary Sewer Main & 
Siphon Project due to funding resources and limited bid proposals. 
 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:   Public Works Department 
 

PRESENTATION BY:    Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager 
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  In May council approved rejecting a bid received for the Sanitary 
Sewer Main and Siphon Project because of limited bid proposals and bid costs exceeding the 
engineer’s estimate and budgeted funds. 
 
The project was rebid and only one bid was received from Paul Reed Construction in the amount 
of $179,175.53.  The engineer’s estimate for this project is $70,150.00. 
 
M.C. Schaff & Associates have provided a Letter of Recommendation to reject the bid again 
based upon funding resources and limited bid proposals.   The project will be rebid at a later 
date when additional bidders can be secured. 
 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   Staff recommends that Council reject the bid from Paul Reed 
Construction due to lack of funding and limited bid proposals and authorize rebidding the project 
at a later date. 

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution  Ordinance  Contract  Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)    Bid Tabulation & Letter of Recommendation 

 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes     No    Further Instructions    
 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 

  
 
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 45 / 159



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, September 21, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Bids2

Council to consider awarding the bid to Nebraska Machinery for a 
front wheel loader for Environmental Services in the amount of 
$142,500 as the best and lowest bid.

Minutes: The following bids were received for the Front Wheel Loader:

Power Equipment $117,224 (did not meet specifications)

Murphy Tractor $145,965

Caterpillar $142,500

Case Titan Machinery $148,750

Staff Contact: Mark Bohl, Public Works Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 46 / 159



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, September 21, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Reports1

Council to receive an update on the revised Library policies.

Staff Contact: Abby Yellman, Librarian

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 47 / 159



Rev: 11/15/12 City Clerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No. 
 

For Meeting of:  September 21, 2015 
 

AGENDA TITLE: Library Policies and Strategic Plan 2015-2018 

 

 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:  Library 
 
 

PRESENTATION BY:   Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager 
 
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  
The Library has been working for the past six months to revise and formulate consistent library 
policies surrounding the library’s mission and services it provides.  As part of our accreditation 
process, the Library has also developed a three-year strategic plan to help guide and focus 
allocation of resources, delivery of current services and programs, as well as innovation of new 
services and programs to better serve the community.  This plan will be a living document 
reviewed by the Director and the Library Board annually.  Both the revised library policy manual 
and the strategic plan 2015-2018 are attached for the City Council’s review.  The City’s legal 
team has reviewed the library policies and revisions were made based on their expertise and 
guidance. Both the library policies and strategic plan have been approved by the Library Board. 

 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: The Library Director respectfully asks the City Council to approve 
the revised policies and strategic plan 2015-2018.   

 
  

EXHIBITS  
Resolution  Ordinance  Contract   Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)     
 

 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    
Please list names and addresses required for notification. 
 
 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 
  
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 48 / 159



Below is a bullet list highlighting some of the additions/changes made when the library policies were 

revised.   

 Addition of American Library Association statements such as freedom to read, freedom to 

view, code of ethics and library bill of rights 

 Addition of cell phone/electronic device policy 

 Meeting Room Policy – added clear legal definition of a non-profit organization 

 Internet Use Policy – updated to include parental responsibilities, centralized printing, and what 

is deemed “non-acceptable use” on our library computers 

 Library Use Policy - library cards will no longer be mailed to verify address.  A person must have 

a valid photo ID and proof of current address.  Children under the age of 16 must have a parent 

with them to register for a card and show proof of address on their behalf. 

 Library Use Policy - addition of “unpaid accounts” so all library customers are aware of the 

collection agency process for lost/damaged items 

 Mission/visions statements updated 

 Non-discrimination policy - updated to include “sexual orientation, gender identity and 

expression, veteran status or any other characteristic protected by federal or state law”. 

 Rules of Conduct for library customers updated 

 Telephone policy - updated to no longer allow public use of the library’s phone unless it is for 

emergency reasons 

 Tobacco policy - updated to include electronic cigarettes/vaporizers and the requirement that 

smoking occurs outside and 20 feet from the building 

 Unattended Children Policy – changed requirement of unattended children to now state that 

children under the age of 8 must be accompanied by an adult 16 years and up.  Children must be 

at least 8 years old to be unattended in the library 

 Volunteer application - revised to address specific library needs regarding volunteers  

If further clarification is needed, please let me know. 

Abby 

Abbigail Yellman 

Library Director, Lied Scottsbluff Public Library 

1809 3rd Avenue  

Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

308-630-6251 

ayellman@scottsbluff.org 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 49 / 159

mailto:ayellman@scottsbluff.org


Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 50 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 51 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 52 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 53 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 54 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 55 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 56 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 57 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 58 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 59 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 60 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 61 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 62 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 63 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 64 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 65 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 66 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 67 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 68 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 69 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 70 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 71 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 72 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 73 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 74 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 75 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 76 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 77 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 78 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 79 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 80 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 81 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 82 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 83 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 84 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 85 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 86 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 87 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 88 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 89 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 90 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 91 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 92 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 93 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 94 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 95 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 96 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 97 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 98 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 99 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 100 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 101 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 102 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 103 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 104 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 105 / 159



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, September 21, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Reports2

Council discussion regarding offer from American Tower to 
purchase tower site at 23 Club and give instructions to staff.

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 106 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 107 / 159



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, September 21, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Reports3

Council directions and instructions to staff regarding proposed 
improvements to Cleveland Field.

Staff Contact: Mark Bohl, Public Works Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 108 / 159



Engineers · Architects · Surveyors 
 

                   Since 1977   

 

 
1401 East M 

Torrington, WY 82240 
Phone: (307) 532-5211  Fax: (307) 532-2548 

120 East 16th Street 
Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

Phone: (308) 632-3123   Fax: (308) 632-7253 
www.baker-eng.com 

 
Sidney, NE 69162 

Phone: (308) 254-9646  Fax: (308) 632-7253 
 

 

 
August 21, 2015 
 
Mark Bohl 
City of Scottsbluff 
2525 Circle Drive  
Scottsbluff, NE  69361 
 
RE:  Cleveland Field Improvements 
 
Dear Mark: 
 
After the meeting held on site Tuesday, August 18th, we understand that the City along with 
cooperation and assistance from WNCC Baseball would like to pursue improvements to 
Cleveland field including the installation of a new concrete pad for ADA seating, new backstop 
with supports installed as needed, and new dugouts.   
 
Attached to this document are several clarification items:  1) a map of the proposed site, and 2) 
standard terms and conditions for this proposal.   
  
Project Scope:  We propose to render professional engineering and planning services as outlined 
below: 
 

- Topographic survey of the site.  
- Structural review of the existing building and stands for possible connection 

to and support of the new backstop. 
- Design for structural support of the new backstop.  
- Design of handicap ramps and slab extending out from the bottom row of the 

existing bleachers (approximately 10’). 
- Design of details for two new dugouts. 

 
Deliverables will include design documents for construction as well as any specifications needed 
to accompany design documents.   
 
Services not part of this proposal:   Additional services that maybe requested, but not included 
with this proposal include construction staking, construction testing and inspection, bid 
documents and construction contract administration (we assume work is to be provided by City 
crews or hired directly to a local contractor). 
 
Timeline:  We will complete the scope outlined within 30 calendar days from the start date.  
 
Payment:  Payment for our services will be on an hourly basis according to our standard rate 
schedule up to a not-to-exceed amount of $5,400. 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 109 / 159



Engineers · Architects · Surveyors 
 

                   Since 1977   

 

 
1401 East M 

Torrington, WY 82240 
Phone: (307) 532-5211  Fax: (307) 532-2548 

120 East 16th Street 
Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

Phone: (308) 632-3123   Fax: (308) 632-7253 
www.baker-eng.com 

 
Sidney, NE 69162 

Phone: (308) 254-9646  Fax: (308) 632-7253 
 

 

 
 
Please review the attached information and contact us with any questions.  If this proposal is 
agreeable, you may sign as indicated below and initial the attached terms and conditions.  We 
look forward to working with you on this project.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Baker & Associates, Inc. 
 
 
 
By _________________                                          
 Jack Baker 
 
 
The above proposal is accepted by the City of Scottsbluff (Client). 
 
 
BY:______________________________   DATE:_____________________ 

City of Scottsbluff 
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 110 / 159



Proposed Cleveland Field Improvements 

 

Approx. location of new Dugouts 

New ADA Pad & Backstop 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 111 / 159



 Terms and Conditions 
 
Baker & Associates, Inc., a Nebraska corporation, shall perform the services outlined in this agreement for the stated fee 
arrangement. 
 
Access To Site: 
Unless otherwise stated, Baker & Associates, Inc. will have access to the site for activities necessary for the performance of 
the services.  Baker & Associates, Inc. will take precautions to minimize damage due to these activities, but has not included 
in the fee the cost of restoration of any resulting damage. 
 
Dispute Resolution: 
Any claims or disputes made during the performance of services outlined in this agreement between the Client and Baker & 
Associates, Inc. shall be submitted to non-binding mediation.  Client and Baker & Associates, Inc. agree to include a similar 
mediation agreement with all contractors, subcontractors, subconsultants, supplies and fabricators, thereby providing for 
mediation as the primary method for dispute resolution between all parties. 
 
Billing/Payments: 
Invoices for Baker & Associates, Inc.'s services shall be submitted, at the Baker & Associates, Inc.'s option, either upon 
completion of such services or on a monthly basis.  Invoices shall be payable within 30 days after the invoice date.  If the 
invoice is not paid within 30 days, Baker & Associates, Inc. may, without waiving any claim or right against the Client, and 
without liability whatsoever to the Client, terminate the performance of the service.  Retainers shall be credited on the final 
invoice. 
 
Late Payments: 
Accounts unpaid 60 days after the invoice date may be subject to a monthly service charge of 1.5% (or the legal rate) on the 
then unpaid balance.  In the event any portion or all of an account remains unpaid 90 days after the billing, the Client shall 
pay all costs of collection, including reasonable attorney's fees. 
 
Indemnification: 
The Client shall, to the fullest extent permitted by law, indemnify and hold harmless Baker & Associates, Inc., his or her 
officers, directors, employees, agents and subconsultants from and against all damage, liability and cost, including reasonable 
attorney's fees and defense costs, arising out of or in any way connected with the performance (by any of the parties above 
named) of the services under this agreement, excepting only those damages, liabilities or costs attributable to the sole 
negligence or willful misconduct of Baker & Associates, Inc. 
 
Certifications, Guarantees and Warranties:  
Baker & Associates, Inc. shall not be required to execute any document that would result in its certifying, guaranteeing or 
warranting the existence of conditions whose existence Baker & Associates, Inc. cannot ascertain. 
 
Limitation of Liability: 
In recognition of the relative risks, rewards and benefits of the project to both the Client and Baker & Associates, Inc., the 
risks have been allocated such that the Client agrees that, to the fullest extent permitted by law, Baker & Associates, Inc.'s 
total liability to the Client for any and all injuries, claims, loses, expenses, damages or claim expenses arising out of this 
agreement from any cause or causes, shall not exceed $50,000.  Such causes include, but are not limited to, Baker & 
Associates, Inc.'s negligence, errors, omissions, strict liability, breach of contract or breach of warranty.   
Initial here: __________(Baker & Associates, Inc.) __________(Client). 
 
Termination of Services: 
This agreement may be terminated by the Client or Baker & Associates, Inc. should the other fail to perform its obligations 
hereunder.  In the event of termination, the Client shall pay Baker & Associates, Inc. for all services rendered to the date of 
termination, all reimbursable expenses, and reimbursable termination expenses. 
 
Documents: 
All documents produced by Baker & Associates, Inc. under this agreement shall remain the property of Baker & Associates, 
Inc. as instruments of service and may not be used by the Client for any other endeavor without the written consent of Baker 
& Associates, Inc.  Baker & Associates, Inc. shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the 
copyright thereto.  Final documents shall be the hard or paper document that is signed and sealed by the Engineer.  Electronic 
media shall not be provided, unless specifically agreed to in the Scope of Services. 
 
Applicable Law: 
Unless otherwise specified, this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Nebraska. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 112 / 159



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, September 21, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Reports4

Council to consider playground proposals and funding source for 
Frank Park playground equipment.

Staff Contact: Perry Mader, Park and Rec Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 113 / 159



HULA
CLIMBER
7148062

MOGUL
SLIDE

7147266

SKYWARD
CLIMBER
7146798

ADA STAIRS
1'6" RISE
7149939

6'-6"
DECK

7145029

ADA STAIRS
1'6" RISE
71499349

5'-0"
DECK

7145029

AVALANCHE SLIDE
W/MESH ENCLOSURE

71468251

JUMP PANEL,
5' DECK
7147155

3'-0"
DECK

7145029

TRANSFER
POINT

714851359

8'-0"
DECK

7145029

CHAMELEON II SLIDE
7146702U

30 DEG
LOOK-OUT
71487530

TIC-TAC-TOE
7147632

ORBIT
CLIMBER
7149445

3'-0"
DECK

7145029

TOT ROCK
CLIMBER

714787

CLIFF CLIMBER
714719

1/2 CALYPSO 2 DRUM
(BELOW DECK)

71471513HB

TORNADO
71478472

WIGGLY WORM
CLIMBER
7149746

AN ENERGY ABSORBING PROTECTIVE SURFACE
IS REQUIRED UNDER & AROUND ALL PLAY
SYSTEMS

GROUND SPACE:  

PROTECTIVE AREA:  

DRAWN BY: DATE:

PHONE NO:  
FAX NO:  

To promote safe and proper equipment use
by children. Miracle recommends the
installation of either a Miracle safety sign or
other appropriate safety signage near each
playsystem's main entry point(s) to inform
parents and supervisors of the age
appropriateness of the playsystem and
general rules for safe play.

COMPLIES TO ASTM/CPSC

THE PLAY COMPONENTS IDENTIFIED IN THIS
PLAN ARE IPEMA CERTIFIED. THE USE AND
LAYOUT OF THESE COMPONENTS CONFORM
TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM F1487.

11_42256624697

Scottsbluff, NE

(402) 496-2670
(402) 496-2669

Omaha,NE
2435 S 156th Circle

9/10/2015Eric Crouch

54'-6" x 50'-6"

40'-6" x 37'-0"

CROUCH RECREATION

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 114 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 115 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 116 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 117 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 118 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 119 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 120 / 159



QuantityQuantityQuantityQuantity Part #Part #Part #Part # DescriptionDescriptionDescriptionDescription Unit PriceUnit PriceUnit PriceUnit Price AmountAmountAmountAmount
1 RDU GameTime - Xscape Modular Unit (per

attached drawing)
$25,450.00 $25,450.00 

(2) 26058 -- 3 Way X-Pod Step
(1) 26070 -- Sail Climbing Wall Attachment
(1) 26079 -- InVerticaled Loop Ladder
Overhead
(1) 26089 -- Astrol Rail
(7) 26094 -- Triangular Shroud
(1) 26098 -- Wind Web
(1) 26107 -- Vertical Rock Climber
(1) 26108 -- Arch Rock Climber
(1) 26112 -- Double Rock Upright
(1) 26113 -- Single Rock Upright w/Rock Step
(1) 26149 -- Worm Hole (Attachment)
(1) 178749 -- Owner's Kit

*Materials only quotation.  This pricing does not include any off-loading
or installation of equipment.
*Taxes may be applicable at time of order.
*Pricing is based on the matching grant program offered exclusively
from GameTime.  This pricing is valid through November 13, 2015
only and will require payment in full (via check) with order.  All
orders must ship by December 31, 2015.

SubTotal:
Grant:

Freight:
Total Amount:

$25,450.00 
($10,026.00)

$2,512.13 
$17,936.13 

GameTime c/o Cunningham Recreation
PO Box 240981
Charlotte, NC 28224
800.438.2780
704.525.7356 FAX

QUOTE
#105012

09/17/2015

Frank Park Playground Option 2

City of Scottsbluff
Attn: Perry Mader
1114 South Beltlane Hwy W.
Scottsbluff, NE 69361
Phone: 308-632-0057
pmader@scottsbluff.org

Project #: P79265
Ship To Zip: 69361

Page 1 of 3

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 121 / 159



Pricing: Prices are firm for 30 days unless otherwise noted. Above costs assume one shipment and one installation unless otherwise noted. Taxes
will be shown as a separate line item if included. Any applicable taxes not shown will be applied to the final invoice.
Lead Time/Shipment: Standard orders shipped 4 weeks after receipt of order and acceptance of your purchase order, color selections, approved
submittals,(if required)unless otherwise noted. Custom equipment and shades may require a longer lead time.  Surfacing lead time is
approximately 2 weeks after scheduling request.  It is the responsibility of the owner to offload and inventory equipment, unless other
arrangements have been made. Missing or damaged equipment must be reported within 60 days of acceptance of delivery. Equipment may be
sent in multiple shipments based on point of origin.
Payment Terms: Payment in full, Net 30 days subject to approval by Credit Manager. Pre-payment may be required for orders equaling less
than $5,000.  A signed P.O. made out to Gametime C/O Cunningham Associates, Inc. or this signed quotation is required for all orders unless
otherwise noted. A 1.5% per month finance charge will be imposed on all past due accounts. Equipment shall be invoiced separately from other
services and shall be payable in advance of those services and project completion. Checks should be made payable to Game Time unless
otherwise directed.
Returns: Returns are available on shipments delivered within the last 60 days and only if the product is in merchantable condition, has never
been installed, and has never been stored in an area of little or no protection. A 25% restocking fee will be applied to all goods. Customer will be
charged freight for both the outbound and inbound shipment. Any credit will be based on the condition of the item upon its return. Uprights
cannot be returned.

Acceptance of this proposal indicates your agreement to the terms and condition stated herein.

Wish to pay by credit card?  Please complete the following information:

 ______ Mastercard      ______ Visa   _____ AMEX

Credit Card Number: _______________________________________  Exp Date: _______________
CSC, Carde Security Code: _________________________________
Name as it appears on card: _______________________________________________
Amount to be charged to card: _____________________________________________
Email or Fax credit card receipt to:____________________________________________

 

FURNISH & DELIVER ONLY:

• All items are quoted furnish and deliver ONLY. Installation is NOT included.

Acceptance of quotation:

Accepted By (printed): _________________________________                 Date: ________________________________

Title: _______________________________________________                 P.O. No: _____________________________

Telephone: ___________________________________________                 Fax: ________________________________

Purchase Amount: $17,936.13

SALES TAX EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE #:____________________________________

(PLEASE PROVIDE A COPY OF CERTIFICATE)

___________________________________________________		____________________________________________
                                  Salesman Signature                                                                      Customer Signature

GameTime c/o Cunningham Recreation
PO Box 240981
Charlotte, NC 28224
800.438.2780
704.525.7356 FAX

QUOTE
#105012

09/17/2015

Frank Park Playground Option 2

Page 2 of 3

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 122 / 159



  ORDER INFORMATION:

Bill to: _______________________________________ Ship to: _______________________________________

Contact: ______________________________________ Contact: _______________________________________

Address: ______________________________________ Address: ______________________________________

Address: ______________________________________ Address: ______________________________________

City, State, Zip: _________________________________ City, State, Zip: ________________________________

Tel: ______________________ Fax: ___________________ Tel: ______________________ Fax: ___________________

GameTime c/o Cunningham Recreation
PO Box 240981
Charlotte, NC 28224
800.438.2780
704.525.7356 FAX

QUOTE
#105012

09/17/2015

Frank Park Playground Option 2

Page 3 of 3

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 123 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 124 / 159



City of Scottsbluff Parks 
Franks Park 
Proposal # 905-88963-1 

September 15, 2015 
 

 
 

Presented by 

Creative Sites, LLC 
and 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 125 / 159



 

 
 
September 15, 2015 
 
 
 
Perry Mader 
City of Scottsbluff Parks 
2525 Circle Drive 
Scottsbluff, NE 69361 
 
 
Dear Perry Mader: 
 
Creative Sites, LLC is delighted to provide City of Scottsbluff Parks with this playground 
equipment proposal. 
 
This design was developed with your specific needs in mind, and we look forward to 
discussing this project further with you to ensure your complete satisfaction.  Creative 
Sites, LLC is confident that this proposal will satisfy City of Scottsbluff Parks’s 
functional, environmental, and safety requirements -- and most importantly -- bring joy 
and excitement to the children and families directly benefiting from your new 
playground. 
 
You have our personal commitment to support this project and your organization in 
every manner possible, and we look forward to continue developing a long-standing 
relationship with City of Scottsbluff Parks.  We appreciate your consideration and value 
this opportunity to earn your business. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Julie Kutilek 
Creative Sites, LLC 
11506 Pierce St 
Omaha, NE 68144 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 126 / 159



 

Design Summary 
 
 
 
Creative Sites, LLC is very pleased to present this Proposal for consideration for the 
Franks Park located in Scottsbluff. BCI Burke Company, LLC has been providing 
recreational playground equipment for over 90 years and has developed the right mix of 
world-class capabilities to meet the initial and continuing needs of City of Scottsbluff 
Parks. We believe our proposal will meet or exceed your project’s requirements and will 
deliver the greatest value to you. 
 
The following is a summary of some of the key elements of our Proposal: 
 

 Project Name: Franks Park 

 Project Number: 905-88963-1 

 User Capacity: 113 

 Age Groups: Ages 5-12 years 

 Dimensions: 47' 7" x 69' 5" 

 Designer Name: Joel Schleis 
 
Creative Sites, LLC has developed a custom playground configuration based on the 
requirements as they have been presented for the Franks Park playground project. Our 
custom design will provide a safe and affordable playground environment that is 
aesthetically pleasing, full of fun for all users and uniquely satisfies your specific 
requirements. In addition, proposal # 905-88963-1 has been designed with a focus on 
safety, and is fully compliant with ASTM F1487 and CPSC playground safety standards. 
 
We invite you to review this proposal for the Franks Park playground project and to 
contact us with any questions that you may have. 
 
Thank you in advance for giving us the opportunity to make this project a success. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 127 / 159



 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 128 / 159



 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 129 / 159



 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 130 / 159



 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 131 / 159



  Proposal # 905-88963-1 
September 15, 2015 

2015 Pricing 

 

 
Proposal Prepared for: Project Location: Proposal Prepared by: 
Perry Mader Franks Park Creative Sites, LLC  
City of Scottsbluff Parks 2525 Circle Drive 11506 Pierce St 
2525 Circle Drive Scottsbluff, NE 69361 Omaha, NE 68144 
Scottsbluff, NE 69361  Phone: 402-614-4606 
Phone: 308-632-0057  Fax: 402-558-1998 
 jkutilek@cox.net 
 
 Julie Kutilek 
 Phone: 402-614-4606 
 Fax: 402-558-1998 
 julie@creativesitesllc.com 
 
Component No. Description Qty. User Cap. Ext. User Cap. Weight Ext. Weight 

 
Intensity 
 370-0004 POWER PIPES CLIMBER 1 6 6 47 47 
 370-0005 ATHLETIC ARCH OH 1 5 5 64 64 
 370-0008 WILD WEB ROPE CLIMBER 1 6 6 77 77 
 370-0027 LAUNCH PAD 2 1 2 9 18 
 370-0033 ODYSSEY POST LINK DOUBLE 1 4 4 78 78 
 370-0035 LATERAL POST LINK 1 4 4 33 33 
 370-0829 PLEXUS OVERHEAD 1 14 14 96 96 
 370-0830 PLEXUS HOLE CLIMBER 3 2 6 97 291 
 370-0834 OVERHEAD POST ATTACHMENT 2 0 0 3 6 
 370-0837 CLIMBER POST ATTACHMENT 1 0 0 3 3 
 370-1582 APEX ELLIPSE CLIMBER 1 8 8 191 191 
 370-1583 APEX ROPE CLIMBER 1 8 8 150 150 
 370-1584 APEX WAVE CLIMBER 1 8 8 185 185 
 670-0097 INTENSITY CURRICULUM KIT 1 0 0 2 2 
 
Nucleus 
 270-0001 OFFSET ENCLOSURE 1 1 1 30 30 
 270-0129 TRIANGLE PLATFORM 1 2 2 48 48 
 270-0136 SPLIT SQUARE PLATFORM 1 4 4 103 103 
 370-0155 SNAKE CLIMBER 56" - 72" 1 4 4 75 75 
 370-0469 40" TRANSITION STAIR W/BARRIE... 1 4 4 279 279 
 370-0557 LINKING RING CLIMBER 80"-96" 1 4 4 100 100 
 370-0720 TRANSFER STATION, HANDRAIL 48" 1 6 6 236 236 
 370-0806 TRIGON TOWER 1 9 9 172 172 
 470-0574 VIPER II OVER UNDER 96 1 8 8 479 479 
 600-0104 NPPS SUPERVISION SAFETY KIT 1 0 0 3 3 
 670-0098 MODULAR HARDWARE, NUCLEUS 1 0 0 5 5 
 670-0099 INSTALLATION KIT, INTENSITY 1 0 0 2 2 
 670-0103 MAINTENANCE KIT, INTENSITY 1 0 0 0 0 
 670-0165 POST ASSEMBLY 5" OD X 123" 3 0 0 66 198 
 670-0166 POST ASSEMBLY 5" OD X 139" 7 0 0 74 518 
 670-0167 POST ASSEMBLY 5" OD X 147" 2 0 0 78 156 
 670-0169 POST ASSEMBLY 5" OD X 171" 3 0 0 91 273 
 
   Total User Capacity: 113 
   Total Weight: 3,918 lbs. 
   Total Price: $44,721 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 132 / 159



  Proposal # 905-88963-1 
September 15, 2015 

2015 Pricing 

 

 
 
Information is relative to the Sep 15 2015  4:35AM database. 
 
Special Notes: 
Prices do not include freight, unloading, material storage, site excavation/preparation, removal of existing 
equipment, removal of excess soil from footing holes, site security, safety surfacing, installation, or sales tax (if 
applicable). Prices are based on standard colors per CURRENT YEAR BCI Burke Catalog. Custom colors, where 
available, would be an extra charge. Pricing is valid for 45 days from the date of this proposal. 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 133 / 159



 

 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 134 / 159



City of Scottsbluff Parks 
Franks Park 
Proposal # 905-88996-1 

September 18, 2015 
 

 
 

Presented by 

Creative Sites, LLC 
and 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 135 / 159



 

 
 
September 18, 2015 
 
 
 
Perry Mader 
City of Scottsbluff Parks 
2525 Circle Drive 
Scottsbluff, NE 69361 
 
 
Dear Perry Mader: 
 
Creative Sites, LLC is delighted to provide City of Scottsbluff Parks with this playground 
equipment proposal. 
 
This design was developed with your specific needs in mind, and we look forward to 
discussing this project further with you to ensure your complete satisfaction.  Creative 
Sites, LLC is confident that this proposal will satisfy City of Scottsbluff Parks’s 
functional, environmental, and safety requirements -- and most importantly -- bring joy 
and excitement to the children and families directly benefiting from your new 
playground. 
 
You have our personal commitment to support this project and your organization in 
every manner possible, and we look forward to continue developing a long-standing 
relationship with City of Scottsbluff Parks.  We appreciate your consideration and value 
this opportunity to earn your business. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Julie Kutilek 
Creative Sites, LLC 
11506 Pierce St 
Omaha, NE 68144 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 136 / 159



 

Design Summary 
 
 
 
Creative Sites, LLC is very pleased to present this Proposal for consideration for the 
Franks Park located in Scottsbluff. BCI Burke Company, LLC has been providing 
recreational playground equipment for over 90 years and has developed the right mix of 
world-class capabilities to meet the initial and continuing needs of City of Scottsbluff 
Parks. We believe our proposal will meet or exceed your project’s requirements and will 
deliver the greatest value to you. 
 
The following is a summary of some of the key elements of our Proposal: 
 

 Project Name: Franks Park 

 Project Number: 905-88996-1 

 User Capacity: 101 

 Age Groups: Ages 5-12 years 

 Dimensions: 56' 11" x 42' 2" 

 Designer Name: John Uelmen 
 
Creative Sites, LLC has developed a custom playground configuration based on the 
requirements as they have been presented for the Franks Park playground project. Our 
custom design will provide a safe and affordable playground environment that is 
aesthetically pleasing, full of fun for all users and uniquely satisfies your specific 
requirements. In addition, proposal # 905-88996-1 has been designed with a focus on 
safety, and is fully compliant with ASTM F1487 and CPSC playground safety standards. 
 
We invite you to review this proposal for the Franks Park playground project and to 
contact us with any questions that you may have. 
 
Thank you in advance for giving us the opportunity to make this project a success. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 137 / 159



 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 138 / 159



 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 139 / 159



 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 140 / 159



 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 141 / 159



  Proposal # 905-88996-1 
September 18, 2015 

2015 Pricing 

 

 
Proposal Prepared for: Project Location: Proposal Prepared by: 
Perry Mader Franks Park Creative Sites, LLC  
City of Scottsbluff Parks 2525 Circle Drive 11506 Pierce St 
2525 Circle Drive Scottsbluff, NE 69361 Omaha, NE 68144 
Scottsbluff, NE 69361  Phone: 402-614-4606 
Phone: 308-632-0057  Fax: 402-558-1998 
 jkutilek@cox.net 
 
 Julie Kutilek 
 Phone: 402-614-4606 
 Fax: 402-558-1998 
 julie@creativesitesllc.com 
 
Component No. Description Qty. User Cap. Ext. User Cap. Weight Ext. Weight 

 
Burke Basics 
 560-0524 FS 3 BRANCH TREE CLIMBER 1 3 3 80 80 
 
Intensity 
 370-0712 RUGGED RIDGE 1 2 2 34 34 
 
Nucleus 
 270-0001 OFFSET ENCLOSURE 2 1 2 30 60 
 270-0050 8" CLOSURE PLATE 2 0 0 10 20 
 270-0130 SQUARE PLATFORM 5 6 30 106 530 
 270-0136 SPLIT SQUARE PLATFORM 1 4 4 103 103 
 370-0172 TREE CLIMBER 40"-48" 1 3 3 118 118 
 370-0247 END RUNGS 1 1 1 10 10 
 370-0300 TREE CLIMBER 32" 1 2 2 105 105 
 370-0427 ROCKING SNAKE OH, DK TO DK 1 6 6 67 67 
 370-0467 24" TRANSITION STAIR W/BARRIE... 2 2 4 164 328 
 370-0563 MOUNTAIN TOP CLIMBER 56" 1 2 2 97 97 
 370-0575 TWIST NET CLIMBER 1 3 3 57 57 
 370-0720 TRANSFER STATION, HANDRAIL 48" 1 6 6 236 236 
 370-0752 DOUBLE AMPED LINK 1 10 10 285 285 
 370-0807 SPIDER, 96", DECK TO DECK 1 4 4 62 62 
 370-0811 CRATER POINT CLIMBER 1 4 4 112 112 
 370-0812 CREST POINT CLIMBER 1 4 4 96 96 
 470-0387 SINGLE LEAF SEAT  1 1 1 7 7 
 470-0544 VIPER R2 48-56 1 2 2 154 154 
 470-0545 VIPER ST 64-72 1 2 2 184 184 
 470-0571 VIPER II SS 64-72 1 4 4 360 360 
 470-0622 ROCK'N ROLL SLIDE, 64" - 72" 1 2 2 147 147 
 570-0394 PIPE WALL 2 0 0 36 72 
 600-0104 NPPS SUPERVISION SAFETY KIT 1 0 0 3 3 
 670-0098 MODULAR HARDWARE, NUCLEUS 1 0 0 5 5 
 670-0099 INSTALLATION KIT, INTENSITY 1 0 0 2 2 
 670-0103 MAINTENANCE KIT, INTENSITY 1 0 0 0 0 
 670-0165 POST ASSEMBLY 5" OD X 123" 5 0 0 66 330 
 670-0166 POST ASSEMBLY 5" OD X 139" 10 0 0 74 740 
 670-0167 POST ASSEMBLY 5" OD X 147" 7 0 0 78 546 
 670-0168 POST ASSEMBLY 5" OD X 158" 1 0 0 84 84 
 670-0169 POST ASSEMBLY 5" OD X 171" 1 0 0 91 91 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 142 / 159



  Proposal # 905-88996-1 
September 18, 2015 

2015 Pricing 

 

 
   Total User Capacity: 101 
   Total Weight: 5,125 lbs. 
    
 
 
Information is relative to the Sep 18 2015  4:35AM database. 
 
Special Notes: 
Prices do not include freight, unloading, material storage, site excavation/preparation, removal of existing 
equipment, removal of excess soil from footing holes, site security, safety surfacing, installation, or sales tax (if 
applicable). Prices are based on standard colors per CURRENT YEAR BCI Burke Catalog. Custom colors, where 
available, would be an extra charge. Pricing is valid for 45 days from the date of this proposal. 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 143 / 159



 

 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 144 / 159



QUOTATION     Creative Sites, LLC 
        11506 Pierce Street   
        Omaha, Ne 68144 
        402-614-4606 
DATE:  September 18, 2015 
Customer:   City of Scottsbluff 
  Attn:  Perry Mader 
  2525 Circle Drive 
  Scottsbluff, Ne 69361 
   
BCI Burke Playground Equipment: 
 
Franks Park Option #1 or Option #2: 
Play Structure        $ 28,500.00 
    Freight    $   1,475.00 
    Total either Option  $ 29,975.00 
    
 
 
  

**This quotation is good for 120 days. 
**Installation is not included. 
**Delivery is 30 days ARO. 

 
 
 
 
____________________________   ______________________________ 
Julie Kutilek      Accepted by 
Creative Sites, LLC 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 145 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 146 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 147 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 148 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 149 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 150 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 151 / 159



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, September 21, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Reports5

Council to receive an update on the Comprehensive Plan.

Staff Contact: Annie Folck, City Planner

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 152 / 159



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, September 21, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Reports6

Council to authorize Mayor to sign letters to agencies who are 
receiving City financial support, requesting quarterly reports.

Minutes: Agencies:  Monument Prevention Coalition, Panhandle Humane Society, Riverside 
Discovery Center, Scottsbluff Senior Center, Panhandle Area Development District.

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 153 / 159



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, September 21, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Reports7

Council instructions and directions to staff regarding the method 
of appointing members to the Community Redevelopment 
Authority (CRA). 

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 154 / 159



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, September 21, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.1

Council to consider an Ordinance relating to confidentiality of 
information provided for economic development purposes (third 
reading).

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 155 / 159



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 156 / 159



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, September 21, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.2

Council to consider an Ordinance regulating Commercial Vehicles 
used during the bean harvest.

Staff Contact: Kevin Spencer, Police Chief

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 157 / 159



ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA DEALING WITH 

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE ROUTES, AMENDING THE SCOTTSBLUFF MUNICD7AL 

CODE AT CHAPTER 22, ARTICLE 2, AND DESIGNATING AN ADDITIONAL 

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE ROUTE, REPEALING PRIOR SECTIONS, AUTHORIZING 

PUBLICATION IN PAMPHLET FORM AND PROVTOING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCBL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

Section 1. Section 22-2-83 of the ScottsbluffMunicipal Code is amended to provide as follows: 

"22-2-83. Commercial vehicle routes; designated; marking. 
The following streets and parts of streets are hereby established as routes to be used by commercial 

vehicles, farm or construction machinery or equipment, and any other machinery or equipment 

exceeding eight (8) feet in width: 
(1) Broadway Avenue south of Railway Street, 

(2) Avenue B south of Highway 26 and north of Railway Street 

For the period of time between August 1 and November 1 of each year to 

accommodate bean harvest, Avenue B south of Railway Street all the way to the 

South Beltline Highway, 

(3) Avenue I north of West 20th Street, 

(4) 5th Avenue south of East Overland Drive, 

(5) 21st Avenue south of U.S. Highway No. 26, 

(6) 5th Street and South Belt Line Road, 

(7) East Overland Drive, 

(8) Railway Street, 

(9) West 20th Street west of Railway Street, and 

(10) 27th Street. 

Section 2. All other Ordinances and parts of Ordinances passed and approved and in conflict 

herewith are now repealed. 

Section 3. This Ordinance shall be published in pamphlet form and shall become effective upon its 

passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED on ________________ , 2015. 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

City Clerk (Seal) 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 158 / 159



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, September 21, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Exec1

Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed 
necessary if the item is on the agenda.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/21/2015 Page 159 / 159


